Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
North Plann] ng To Councillors on the Committee
Committee Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Date: TUESDAY, 9 FEBRUARY Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
2016 Jem Duducu
Time: 7.30 PM Duncan Flynn
Raymond Graham
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 i
H H
CIVIC CENTRE enry Higgins
HIGH STREET John Morse
UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW John Oswell
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

Published: Monday, 1 February 2016

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a S umé\\

short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions &, gypube and b

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shapping -} G S
Centra

how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services. Please enter from the
Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. e mm.m.

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;
3. If there is a petition(s), the petition
organiser will speak, followed by the
agent/applicant followed by any Ward
Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

4  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Land Adjacent to 68 Northwood | Two storey detached dwelling with 1-16
Knoll Crescent associated parking and amenity
Northwood space.
68 - 75
70975/APP/2015/3737 Recommendation: Refusal
6 | Land Between 2 & 6 Northwood | Two storey, 3-bed, detached 17 - 28
Woodside Road, Hills dwelling with habitable roofspace,
Northwood with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of 76 - 90
70377/APP/2015/3826 vehicular crossover to front.
Recommendation: Refusal




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Paul Strickland Northwood | Installation of temporary two 29 - 36
Scanner Centre, storey portakabin building to be
Mount Vernon used as office accommodation.
Hospital 91-94
Recommendation: Approval
3807/APP/2015/4220
8 | 23 Joel Street Northwood | Change of use from retail (Use 37 - 48
Northwood Hills Class A1) to a mixed use
comprising bespoke bridal wear
8488/APP/2015/3905 service, bridal make over service 95 -100
and retailing of related beauty and
skin care products (Use Class
A1/Sui Generis)involving single
storey infill extension to front and
new shop front.
Recommendation: Approval
9 | The Orchard, West Installation of 3 x externally 49 - 56
Ickenham Road Ruislip illuminated fascia signs, 4 x
Ruislip externally illuminated stand alone
signs and 1 x internally illuminated 101 -
62963/ADV/2015/65 menu light box. 115
Recommendation: Approval
10| Woodbine Cottage West Proposed replacement entrance 57 - 66
Tile Kiln Lane Ruislip gates from Tile Kiln Lane.
Harefield
Recommendation: Approval 116 -
26852/APP/2015/3699 120

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

Pages 67 - 120




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 68 KNOLL CRESCENT KNOLL CRESCENT
NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 70975/APP/2015/3737

Drawing Nos: 14/2849/10 Rev. B
553.15.4A
14/2849/11 Rev. A
14/2849/13 Rev. A
14/2849/14 Rev. A
Isometric Plan

Date Plans Received: 08/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission for a two storey detached dwelling with associated
parking and amenity space within an area of land to the rear of 41 and 43 The Drive,
Northwood. The house would be accessed off the southern arm of Knoll Crescent.

The site is considered to be a backland development. In the light of changes in policy and
guidance in relation to backland development, and given the harm that would be caused to
the character and appearance arising from this development it is considered that the
development would be unacceptable.

This area currently forms an essential break in the built form and an area of amenity that
contributes to the street scene. There is also a useful turning area for vehicles, which
serves to emphasise its openness. The loss of this area to further buildings would harm
this openness and amenity of the area. Similarly the open aspect from the rear of the
properties in The Drive, including the donor property and No.41, would be lost. The
proposal would therefore fail to retain the open and green nature that is characteristic of
the area.

The scheme is therefore unacceptable in principle, and contrary to planning policies, as
set out below.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Part One Policy BE1 and Part 2
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (March 2015).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



The proposed development, by reason of its design, would result in a building which would
detract from the character and appearance of the streetscene, causing harm to the visual
amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Part 1 Policy
BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), the London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

4

You are advised that the proposed development represents chargeable development
under the London Borough of Hillingdon and the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy
Charging Schedules. Should the application be subject to an appeal which was allowed
the development would be liable.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated to the rear of Nos. 41 and 43 The Drive. Though it should be
noted that all of the application land is in the ownership of No. 43 The Drive, a currently
vacant property. The site is rectangular in shape, measuring 19.1m wide by 71.7m deep,
and comprises the rear garden of No 41 The Drive and also extends to the rear of No. 43
The Drive. The site comprises of areas of lawn, trees and vegetation, has an overall area
of 0.13Ha, can best be described as verdant in character, and is the subject of area TPO
No. 124 which covers land at 35-49 The Drive.

It is worth noting that since the refusal of planning permission for a previous scheme, tree
felling and general vegetation removal has been undertaken on the site. However, no
protected trees have been removed.

The southern boundary of the site adjoins the southern arm of Knoll Crescent, which
currently terminates in the form of a turning area adjacent to the site. Knoll Crescent is
characterised by relatively modern properties of several different designs situated within a
pleasant semi-urban environment.

The application site forms part of an area of generally wooded garden land which
separates the northern and southern arms of Knoll Crescent.

The application site slopes down in an easterly direction from the host dwelling. Therefore
the properties in Knoll Crescent [south] are at a considerably lower level than those in The

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



drive.

Beyond the south eastern boundary is land designated as Green Belt and a Site of Interest
for Nature Conservation.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application site remains the same as for the refused scheme, however repositioning
the building slightly. The application proposes 1 detached house to be built within the rear
garden area with access from Knoll Crescent, effectively forming an extension of the
existing Knoll Crescent street scene. The proposed house would be to the west of the site.
The remaining land to the east, is shown within the current application site but the
application does not show the applicants intention for this area.

The footpath will lead to a detached house that is designed to be set into the slope of the
site. The proposed house would be two storeys with a maximum height of 5.5m
incorporating a flat green roof above. The building would be 15m wide, 7m deep with a
terrace at first floor level accessed from the bedroom. It is designed in an 'L' shape with the
accommodation sited around a courtyard. Internally this family sized dwelling provides 4
bedrooms on the first floor and a ground floor kitchen and dining space with separate living
room creating 179sq.m of internal floorspace. The first floor bridges over the ground floor
amenity space enabling views through the building to the trees and landscaping to the rear.
Two parking spaces will be set between the existing trees. The materials would be mainly
timber.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

68458/APP/2012/779 Land Rear Of 41 & 43 The Drive Northwood

4 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and
installation of vehicular crossover to front

Decision: 08-08-2012 Refused

68458/APP/2013/1405 Land Rear Of 41 & 43 The Drive Northwood

2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and
installation of vehicular crossover

Decision: 28-08-2013 Refused Appeal: 20-02-2014 Dismissed

70975/APP/2015/2012 Land Adjacent To 68 Knoll Crescent Northwood

Two storey detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

Decision: 26-08-2015 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Under ref: 70975/APP/2015/2012, planning permission was refused for the two storey
detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Part One Policy BE1 and Part 2

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (March 2015).

2. The proposed development, by reason of its design, would result in a building which
would detract from the character and appearance of the streetscene, causing harm to the
visual amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Part 1
Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

3. The proposal fails to make adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention
of valuable trees. The proposal therefore does not comply with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of
the London Plan (March 2015).

Under ref: 68458/APP/2012/779, planning permission was refused for the erection of 4 x
two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space and parking and
installation of vehicular crossover to front on the same area of land for the following
reasons:

1.The proposed development would constitute backland development that would fail to
maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the surrounding area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

2.The proposal would result in the loss of a significant number of trees (including protected
trees)and would adversely impact on the green vista and arboreal character of the area.
The proposal does not take into account the future growth / size of trees and the impact
that this growth would have on the amenities of the proposed occupiers. The proposal
therefore does not comply with Policy BE38 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development,
including a contribution for education facilities. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy
R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (September 2007) and the
Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Document (July 2008).

Under ref: 68458/APP/2013/1405, planning permission was refused and dismissed at
appeal for the 2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings with associated amenity space
and parking and installation of vehicular crossover for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Part One Policy BE1 and Part 2
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

2. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development,
including a contribution for education facilities. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policy
R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



2012) and the Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Document (July 2008).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The proposed development is assessed against the Development Plan Policies contained
within Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1, Saved Unitary Development Plan policies, the London
Plan 2015, the NPPF and supplementary planning guidance prepared by both LB Hillingdon
and the GLA.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.H1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H3
OE1

OE7
R17

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2015) Increasing housing supply
(2015) Optimising housing potential

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2015) Construction, excavation and demolition waste
LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 17th November 2015

6. Consultations
External Consultees

32 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 16th October 2015 and a site notice was erected adjacent the site on 24th October
2015.

By the close of the consultation period 17 neighbouring residents had objected to the proposed
development and a petition with 50 signatures was received.

The objections can be summarised as the following:

i) Backland development

i) Encroachment on to neighbouring properties land.

iif) Under provision of parking;

iv) Traffic impact & harm to highway safety;

v) Loss of trees and works on trees have begun without planning consent;
vi) Set a precedent for more houses to be developed on this site;

vii) Harm to character and appearance of the surrounding area;

viii) Potential foundation issues;

ix) Loss of biodiversity;

x) Potential Flooding and Drainage issues;

xi) Proposed house is identical to the previous refused scheme, other than repositioning it slightly.

Case Officer Comments: These above concerns will be considered in the main body of the report.

Concerns raised relating to impact on foundations which is a matter dealt with under other
legislation.

Internal Consultees
Trees and Landscape comments:
This site is covered by TPO 124. There are several large, mature protected trees on and adjacent to

this site. The current scheme has been amended in such a way as to minimise harm to the
valuable, protected Ash trees (T40 & T41 on TPO 124). A small group of (non-protected) Ash, to the

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



north of the proposed house, are due to be removed however these trees are all in poor condition
(die back and poor extension growth evident throughout the crowns).

The re-planting scheme is adequate and will restore tree cover to the site.

In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection and long-term
retention of valuable tree/s, final details of how the tree protection measures will be assessed before
demolition / construction starts and how the tree protection (and any procedures described within
approved arboricultural method statements) will be supervised during construction.

Conclusion - No objection subject to conditions RES8 (implementation of tree protection measures
and final supervision / monitoring details), RES9 and RES10.

EPU comments:

| refer to your consultation of 16 October, and to our previous comments on the same application
that was refused in 2012. We would have no additional comments. As advised a condition to test the
garden soils is advised to ensure that the gardens are clean and free from contamination for the new
residents.

Highway comments:

As there is no garage with the property, provision should be made for secure and covered cycle
storage.

The two parking spaces are accessed off a turning head, a condition is required to ensure no
parking takes place at any time on the turning head.

Subject to the above, no objections are raised on highway grounds.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

As with the previous application, this proposal would represent backland development to
which there have been recent changes to policy, as contained within both the London Plan
2015 and the National Planning Policy Framework.

With regard to the London Plan, Policy 3.5 states that developments should be of the
highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment, taking account of strategic policies in the plan to protect and enhance
London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to live. Boroughs may in
their LDF's introduce a presumption against development on back gardens where this can
be locally justified.

The London Plan comments in Paragraph 3.34 comments that "Directly and indirectly back
gardens play important roles in addressing many of these policy concerns, as well as
being a much cherished part of the London townscape contributing to communities' sense
of place and quality of life. Pressure for new housing means that they can be threatened by
inappropriate development and their loss can cause significant local concern. This Plan
therefore supports development plan-led presumptions against development on
backgardens where locally justified by a sound local evidence base..."

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies (November 2012) in policy BE1
requires that all new development should improve and maintain the quality of the built

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

environment in order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods. Point 9 of
policy BE1 seeks to prevent proposals that would result in the inappropriate development of
gardens and green spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and
increase the risk of flooding through the loss of permeable areas.

Consideration also needs to be given to 'saved' Unitary Development Plan policy H12. This
policy seeks to prevent backland development where it would cause undue disturbance or
loss of privacy to adjoining neighbours.

It is considered that this proposal is clearly a backland development. The loss of the rear
garden area and the impact of the new building proposed on an otherwise green space,
adjacent to the Green Belt and clearly visible from both public and private areas would be
detrimental to the character of the area.

Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within or adjacent a special character area.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not situated within Green Belt land although it is adjacent to it. However, given
the existing built environment and its relationship with the boundary, it is considered on
balance that there would be no adverse impact on the openness of the Green Belt. Where
seen from within the adjoining Green Belt the buildings would be seen as a continuation of
the Knoll Crescent properties. No Green Belt issues are therefore raised by this
application.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As detailed elsewhere in this report, the proposed development would impact on the
character and appearance of the area, resulting in the loss of an area of open space that
contributes to the character of the area and the amenities of existing residents that
surround the site.

This is particularly apparent from the end of Knoll Crescent, where the access to the
proposed site would be created and the house constructed. This area currently forms a
break in the built form and an area of amenity that contributes to the street scene. This
break in built form is considered essential to allow for the prominence of the trees to
remain the dominate visual feature safeguarding the current character of the area.

Fronting towards the turning area for vehicles, the site is prominent emphasising its
openness. The loss of this area to further buildings would harm this openness and amenity
value. Similarly the open aspect from the rear of the properties in The Drive, including the
donor property and No.41, would be lost.

The proposal would therefore fail to retain the open and green nature that is characteristic
of the area, and would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of
the London Plan (March 2015).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts requires
buildings of two or more storeys to maintain at least a 15m separation distance from
adjoining properties to avoid appearing overdominant and a 21m distance maintained
between facing habitable room windows and private amenity space, considered to be a 3m
deep 'patio’ area adjoining the rear elevation of a property to safeguard privacy.

Whilst the proposed development would result in a harmful change in character of the
area, it is considered that there would be no material impact on the amenities of adjoining
occupiers. Appropriate conditions could be imposed on any planning permission granted to
ensure that there would be no adverse impact on the amenities of the adjoining occupiers,
such as, for example through the provision of obscure glazing, or preventing the installation
of roof extensions and dormers, or outbuildings.

The new buildings would be sited at a lower level than the properties in The Drive, similar
to the existing relationship with other properties in The Drive and Knoll Crescent. The
relationship between the new buildings with the properties adjacent in Knoll Crescent would
also be satisfactory.

There would thus be no significant adverse impact in terms of loss of light or privacy, or
overlooking or any overbearing impact or visual intrusion that would justify a refusal of
planning permission.

In this respect the proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21
and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The National Housing Standards came into effect on the 1 October 2015. Mayor's Housing
Standards: Transition Policy Statement sets out that from this date relevant London Plan
policy and associated guidance in the Housing SPG should be interpreted by reference to
the nearest equivalent new national technical standard.

Mayor's Housing Standards: Transition Policy Statement sets out the minimum internal
floor space required for new housing development in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. Table 3.3 requires a 2 storey, 4
bedroom, 6 person dwelling, to have a minimum size of 107 sq.m. The proposed new
dwelling would be approximately 179sq.m and would comply with the required standard
resulting in a satisfactory residential environment for future occupiers.

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of the
houses and the character of the area.

The side/rear amenity space meets these requirements and therefore would provide a
satisfactory standard of residential amenity for future householders. The level of amenity
space retained for the use of no.43 The Drive would also remain acceptable in accordance
with the Council's guidance. As such, the scheme complies with Policies BE23 and BE24
of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



The proposed bedrooms would be screened by hedges and set more than 21m from
neighbouring properties and would therefore not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2015).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Two parking spaces are provided for the proposed dwelling. This is considered satisfactory
and in
accordance with the Council's parking standards.

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposed parking and access
arrangements (other than in respect of secure covered cycle storage should be provided).
In addition, a condition is required to ensure no parking takes place at any time on the
turning head. As such, it is considered that the scheme complies with Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The impact of the development on the verdant character of the area the design of the
houses and their relationship with each other, in their own right, are considered
unacceptable.

The proposed house, would have a flat green roof above with a terrace to the side. The
building would be constructed of timber to integrate with the surroundings. However, the
house would sit within the building line of the existing houses fronting onto Knoll Crescent.

The proposed design would not follow the pattern of development with the houses on Knoll
Crescent and The Drive which have a clear consistency to their design. It is therefore
considered that the design of the house as proposed would detract from the character and
appearance of the surrounding area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

With regard to access and security, had the application not been recommended for refusal,
conditions would have been sufficient to ensure compliance with the requirements of Policy
BE18 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Community Safety by
Design.

7.12 Disabled access

If the scheme had been found acceptable a condition would have been recommended to
ensure the development would meet building regulation M4 (2) 'accessible and adaptable
dwellings' in accordance with Policy 3.8 ¢ of the London Plan (March 2015) and the
Mayor's Housing Standards: Transition Policy Statement.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Saved UDP requires development proposals to retain and utilise
landscape features of merit and provide new planting wherever appropriate.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

This site is covered by TPO 124. The current scheme has been amended in such a way
as to minimise harm to the valuable, protected Ash trees (T40 & T41 on TPO 124). A small
group of (non-protected) Ash, to the north of the proposed house, are due to be removed
however these trees are all in poor condition (die back and poor extension growth evident
throughout the crowns). The re-planting scheme is adequate and will restore tree cover to
the site.

The proposal addresses the previous reason for refusal and the scheme makes adequate
provision for the protection and long-term retention of valuable tree/s, subject to conditions.
Sustainable waste management

The house would have individual bin stores and the future occupiers could bring their
rubbish to the end of the proposed access drive on refuse collection day accordingly the
waste management provision is not considered to raise a concern.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal would be required to achieve appropriate standards of sustainable design
and reduce water consumption in accordance with policies contained within section 5 of
the London Plan. Had the development been acceptable in other respects this matter could
have been dealt with by way of appropriate conditions.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not at
potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any additional noise or air quality
issues of concern.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regards to public consultation.
Planning Obligations

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Therefore the Hillingdon & Mayoral CIL Charges for the proposed development of 180sq
metres of additional floospace are as follows:

Hillingdon CIL = £17,893.67

Mayoral CIL = £7,006.28

Total = £24,899.95

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
N/A

10. CONCLUSION

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



The proposed development would constitute a piecemeal form of backland development
that would fail to maintain the open and verdant character and appearance of the
surrounding area. Furthermore, the proposed development, by reason of its design, would
result in a building which would detract from the character and appearance of the
streetscene, causing harm to the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

For these reasons it is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



El Sub Sta

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes:

|:] Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

Site Address:

Land adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent
Knoll Crescent

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Northwood
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70975/APP/2015/3737 1:1,250
Date:

Planning Committee:
North Page 15

February 2016

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover 1
front

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2015/3826

Drawing Nos: WS/PL/102
WS/PL/103
WS/PL/104
WS/PL/200
WS/PL/201
WS/PL/202
WS/PL/101
WS/FS/203
WS/PL/300
WS/PL/301
WS/EX/001
WS/EX/00Z
WS/PL/100
WS/PL/302
Design and Access Statemen

Date Plans Received: 15/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise
with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure that new
development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and the
character of the area.

The proposed dwelling is not acceptable in design terms and would result in a bulky and
incongruous addition to the street scene to the detriment of the Area of Special Local
Character.

It is therefore recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and design, would represent a visually
unsympathetic form of development that would detract from the character, appearance and
visual amenity of the wider Area of Special Local Character. The proposal would therefore
be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an area of open land situated on the eastern side of
Woodside Road and was formerly an area of garden attached to no. 2. The land is
landscaped and well maintained, enclosed on three sides by mature well established
hedgerows and partitioned from no. 2 by a closeboard fence.

The street scene is predominantly residential in character and is largely characterised by
detached properties located within substantial plots.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and within the Gatehill Farm Estate
Area of Special Local Character. It is also covered by TPO 99.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the erection of a two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace, associated parking and amenity space with the installation of vehicular crossover
to the front.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

70377/PRC/2014/107 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood
Proposed detached part single, part two storey dwelling house

Decision: 20-02-2015 NO

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The pre application considered the principle of developing the site, which in principle is
acceptable. However limited information was received with the submission and only limited
advice was provided.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.14 (2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 18th December 2015

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The following neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 9 December 2015 as
follows:

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



- 2 Woodside Road
- 7 Gatehill Road

- 3 Woodside Road
- 6 Woodside Road
- 5 Woodside Road
- 1 Woodside Road
- Hurley

- 4 Gatehill Road

- 8a Wieland Road

Nine responses were received from near by neighbours who raise the following points:

- Impact on the character of the area

- Set a precedent to allow people to develop gardens for separate dwellings in the Gate Hill Estate
- Loss of amenity to the neighbouring houses

- No 2 would have no rear garden

- This is a green field site and there has never been any structure on it

- Loss of light to house and garden

- Loss of privacy

- Removal of hedges will impact on the local landscape character

- The 3 properties will all be very close and cramped in appearance

- Not an undeveloped plot but is a garden

- Land ownership

- The applicant is a property developer and claims he will be the end user of the house

- Design and Access Statement fails to demonstrate robust assessment of the area

- No details of boundary treatments

- Fails to analyse typology by illustrating a section through the street and considering building line
- Fails to demonstrate lifetime home standards

- Contrary to policy

- Insufficient space for a new dwelling

- Vehicle exit on a blind bend and would be dangerous

Officer response:

Each application is assessed on its own merits, with regard to the site, the proposal and relevant
policies. The lack of a tree survey and details for the boundary treatments have been considered by
the Tree/Landscape Officer. Issues of land ownership are not planning considerations. All other
issues are addressed in the report.

A petition of 38 signatories was also submitted against the proposal.

Gatehill Residents Association

The GRA formally object on the following issues

- The land up until recently was the garden for no.2 and has now been separated by a 2m high fence,
although both are still the same ownership

- Loss of garden for no.2

- Loss of light of the existing side windows of no.2

- No reference is made to the loss of light to the side windows of no.6

- The building is overly high in proportion to its width in comparison to the surrounding properties

- If minded to approve permitted rights should be removed for the conversion of the garage

Northwood Residents Association:
No response

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Northwood Hills Residents Association:

- Dispute over the use of the land. This is garden grab and contrary to NPPF

- No tree survey

- The development states a 3 bed dwelling however 2 additional rooms named as studies. This should
be for a 5 bed house

- Reduce the garden for no.2

- Out of keeping with the area

- Extends beyond the rear building line of no. 6 causing overshadowing of the private amenity space
enjoyed by the residents.

Internal Consultees

Access Officer:
The submitted plans indicate that the proposed development could satisfy the requirements for a
Category 2 dwelling. Acceptable subject to a suitable planning condition.

Highways:
In principle the vehicle access would be acceptable, however should be reduced in size to an
acceptable standard.

Conservation and Urban Design:

The design of the proposed new house is of a poor quality, which is both uncharacteristic of, and thus
inappropriate for, this ASLC. It has been designed around the planning standards and the restrictions
of its wedge shaped plot to maximise floor space, rather than designed as an appropriate and
attractive entity in itself. For example, the roof form is unattractive, being very convoluted with a
narrow crown, whilst the rear dormer and front roof lights are over dominant within the roofs. The
gable is too weak and the glazing out of proportion with the walling. The single storey extensions on
three of its four sides give the building a very strange and off-balanced appearance. The front of the
house appears to extend too far forward on the site, and the loss of more than half of the front hedge
is very regrettable.

Trees/Landscaping:

The site is covered by TPO99 however there are no protected trees remaining on site and none
which merit a protection order. The site layout provides appropriate amenity space and conditions
should be imposed to ensure that the proposal preserves and enhances the character of the
surrounding natural and built environment.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Concern has been raised with regard to garden grabbing contrary to the NPPF, which
identifies Local Authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist
inappropriate development of residential gardens. In line with this Policy H12 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) advises proposals for backland development will
only be considered if no undue disturbance of loss of privacy is likely to be caused. However
the NPPF also has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land.
This is an existing area of side garden forming part of the residential unit no. 2 Woodside
Road, which within planning considerations is considered to be a brownfield site. The fact
that the numbering goes from 2 to 6 would suggest this plot of land was originally intended
for an additional residential unit, before being incorporated within no. 2 as part of the
garden.

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



planning considerations being acceptable, in accordance with the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

Given the residential character of the surrounding area, there is no policy objection to the
development of the site to provide residential accommodation, subject to an appropriate
density and design, and the proposal being in accordance with all of the relevant planning
policies and supplementary guidance.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2015) seeks to ensure that the new development takes into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relative density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its
impact on adjoining occupiers.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

With specific reference to the site location within an Area of Special Local Character, Policy
BE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012) states that new development should harmonise with the materials, design
features, architectural style and building heights predominant in such areas. This is
supported by Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (2015) which requires developments to have
regard to local character.

The Gatehill Farm Estate was originally built during the inter-war period, in the early 1920s.
The sales brochure stated that spacious and gracious were obvious characteristics of the
area. The houses were to be individually designed to harmonise with their environment and
to provide an interesting variation of style. Therefore the addition of a new property would
need to respect the established character of the area.

The proposed dwelling measures 9.05m in width by 12.2m in depth and has a small crown
roof with a maximum height of 8.3m. This includes a two storey front and side projection and
a single storey front, side and rear element, with a pitched roof of 3.75m high. The roof form
is unattractive, being very convoluted with a narrow crown, whilst the rear dormer and front
roof lights are over dominant within the roofs. The gable is too weak and the glazing out of
proportion with the walling. The single storey extensions on three of its four sides give the
building a very strange and off-balanced appearance. The front of the house appears to
extend too far forward on the site, and the loss of more than half of the front hedge is very
regrettable. As proposed the design of the dwelling is considered inappropriate and out of
keeping with the style and characteristics of the Gatehill Estate ASLC.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place. Policies BE13
and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
resist any development which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would
fail to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites. Furthermore Policy BE6 advises
new dwellings within the Gatehill Estate ASLC should be constructed on plots of a similar
average width to the surrounding development; be constructed within a similar building line
and be of a similar proportion to the adjacent houses and reflect the architectural style.
Policy BE19 also seeks to ensure that new development will compliment or improve the
character of the area. The NPPF notes the importance of achieving design which is
appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission should be refused for development of poor
design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the character and quality of
an area and the way it functions.’

There are a diverse range of styles, designs and materials in the makeup of the existing
properties within the street scene. This comprises two storey and two and a half storey
properties, many of which have been extended. Part two storey front projections are not
uncommon, however single storey front projections are. The proposed single storey wrap
around with varying roof pitches is an incongruous feature within the street scene, as is the
crown roof detail. It is acknowledged that the proposed crown roof detail is smaller than the
few that were approved historically within the area, however due to the ridge at the same
height and running at right angles to the main roof line, when viewed from the street scene
this would appear larger. As such in terms of design the proposal in considered out of
keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding Area of Special Local
Character and that its visual impact is unacceptable.

Therefore the proposal fails to reflect the architectural character and appearance of the
Gate Hill Estate ASLC and fails to comply with the requirements of Policies BE5, BE6, BE13,
BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: New Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential
developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight. The
daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected.
Where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance
should be maintained to overcome possible over-domination.

The proposed dwelling would extend 3.25m beyond the rear of the adjacent property no.6
and is set back from the boundary by 1.5m, giving a total distance of separation of 2.5m with
the single storey element and 3.9m to the side of the two storey element. It is noted that
there are windows on the side elevation of no. 6 facing the application site and these include
2 at ground floor, 2 at first floor and 1 serving the loft space; however these are all
secondary windows, serving the lounge and dining room at ground floor level; two bedrooms
at the first floor and a games room in the loft space. The only window proposed in the new
dwelling on the side elevation facing no.6 is for a ground floor wet room which could be
conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.8m. The proposal does not
compromise the 45 degree line of sight from the first floor rear windows. However given the
depth of the rear projection beyond the adjacent property, if all other aspects of this proposal
were considered acceptable, a condition would be required to remove permitted
development rights for further extensions, to ensure the preservation of the level of amenity
to the neighbouring property.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



To the south of the new dwelling the rear of the proposed dwelling is in line with the rear of
the main dwelling of no. 2 and set back from the rear of the single storey side and rear
extensions. Itis set back 2.5m from the side wall of the single storey element (just 1.2m from
the side boundary). It is noted there are windows on the side elevation of no. 2 facing the
application site. The first floor windows are set back 9.35m from the proposed flank wall of
the new dwelling; however the ground floor windows, although not significantly impacted by
the proposed dwelling, now face a 1.8m high boundary fence set 1.1m away. However there
is no indication that these windows serve habitable rooms. There is a garage to the front
and there are additional windows to the rear. There are no proposed side windows facing
no.2.

In order to protect privacy, the design of the dwelling should avoid creating significant
opportunities for direct overlooking from any upper floor windows into the private garden,
kitchen or any habitable room windows of the neighbouring properties. It is not considered
that the proposed dwelling increases overlooking to that already experienced from the
adjacent two storey buildings. The impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties is
therefore considered to be satisfactory.

As such it is not considered that the proposal is an un-neighbourly form of development and
complies with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The Mayor
of London intends to adopt the new national technical standards through a minor alteration
to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy Transition
Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards in The
London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition Statement
sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012 Housing SPG
should be interpreted in relation to the national standards.

The London Plan Transition Statement sets out the minimum internal floor spaces required
for developments in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for existing
and future occupants. The propose dwelling has floor are of 144.5sgm in excess of the
minimum requirements and therefore is considered acceptable. All bedrooms exceed the
minimum area requirements.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate outlook and
source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential Layouts:
Section 4.9.

The proposal provides 105sgm of usable private amenity space in excess of the Council's
adopted standard. The proposal therefore complies with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Concern has been raised regarding
the loss of a rear garden for no. 2 as a result of this proposal. However this property has a
large fully enclosed side garden to the south of the property providing in excess of 350sgm
of usable private amenity space. If the scheme had been found acceptable a condition would
be recommended to secure the maintenance of the landscaping, or other suitable means of

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

boundary treatment, along the frontage with the public footpath to ensure the garden area
for number 2 remains private.

Concern has been raised that the proposal identifies 2 study rooms which should be
considered as additional bedrooms. Only one has sufficient space to be considered as a
single bedroom and given the scale of proposal, would still meet the above requirements for
a four bedroom property.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 2 spaces
per dwelling.

The proposed dwelling is served by an integral garage with a further space to the front. The
Highway Officer has raised no objection in principle to the proposed access alterations to
and from the public highway. However he has advised that minor changes would be required
to slightly reduce the width of the crossover to an acceptable standard. Therefore subject to
a slight revision of these plans, the proposal would be acceptable. A refusal on highway
grounds is not recommended and could not be substantiated on appeal, as this matter can
be controlled by planning condition, in the event that permission is granted.

Urban design, access and security

Secured by Design is now covered by Part Q of the Building Regulations.

The proposed garden area to number 2 would sit alongside the public footpath. If the
scheme had been found acceptable a condition to secure suitable boundary treatment along
this frontage would be recommended.

Disabled access

The Access Officer has not raised any objections to the proposal. If the scheme had been
found acceptable a condition would be recommended to secure the development was built to
M4(2) in accordance with Policy 3.8 c¢ of the London Plan.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Although the site is covered by TPO 99, no protected trees remain on the site and there are
none which merit a protection order. The plans indicate the retention of the north boundary
hedge and the retention or replacement of the front boundary hedge with a new site
entrance at the southern end of the boundary. The site layout provides space and
opportunity to provide appropriate amenity space and an attractively landscaped site, which
could compliment the landscape character of the area. The landscape officer has raised no
objections to the proposal subject to the submission of an appropriate landscape scheme,
which could be conditioned if all other aspects of the proposal were acceptable.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been addressed appropriately in the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of planning obligations, however based on
the information before officers at this stage it would be liable for payments under the
Community Infrastructure Levy.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise
with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure that new
development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and the character
of the area.

The proposed dwelling is not acceptable in design terms and would result in a bulky and
incongruous addition to the street scene to the detriment of the Area of Special Local
Character.

The proposal fails to comply with with policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE19, BE20 and BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is therefore
recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2

The London Plan (2015)

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Kelvin

0

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land Between
2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2015/3826 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 28 | January 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PAUL STRICKLAND SCANNER CENTRE, MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL
RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Installation of temporary two storey portakabin building to be used as office
accommodation

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2015/4220

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
271115
TSLP220120073 Rev 3
Supporting Photo

Date Plans Received: 16/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/12/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application site relates to the Paul Strickland Scanner Centre, an independent
medical charity providing a specialised cancer centre based at Mount Vernon Hospital.
The site is currently an un-used grass area set between existing buildings. The temporary
Portakabin is to be used as decant office space whilst the existing centre undergoes a
large refurbishment project.

The building would not be easily seen from the street and would be unobtrusive within the
rear of the site.

As the building is a temporary structure it is considered appropriate to grant a three year
temporary permission.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The temporary building provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed by 9
February 2019, and the land shall be restored to its condition before the development took
place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the temporary building is removed in order to protect the character and
appearance of the area and the Green Belt in accordance with Policies BE13, OE1 and
OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number 271115 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The re-landscaping/restoration of this land shall be carried out before the end of the
current or first available planting season following practical completion of the removal of
the temporary portacabin hereby permitted or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority. Any landscaping which fails or becomes, in the
opinion of the Local Planning Authority, seriously damaged or defective within five years of
planting shall be replaced as originally required.

Reason: To protect the character and appearance of the area and the Green Belt in
accordance with Policies BE13, OE1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the CouncilAs¢¢s Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



31

3.2

3.3

Site and Locality

Mount Vernon Hospital is located between Rickmansworth Road to the east and White Hill
to the west and comprises a series of medical buildings. This application relates to a
grassed courtyard area, within the hospital complex surrounded on three sides by existing
two storey buildings and opposite the Paul Strickland Scanner Centre. The hospital
complex comprises some listed buildings however none of the surrounding buildings are
listed.

The application site lies within the Green Belt as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

Proposed Scheme

This application seeks temporary planning consent for the installation of a portakabin to be
used as a decant office accommodation during a refurbishment of the existing centre, to
enable re-modelling to provide a better waiting facility. It is intended to be used for office
staff for the duration of 156 weeks (3 years). The portakabin measures 12.4m deep by
4.2m wide and 5.95m in height.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There are a large number of previous applications relating to the hospital complex; however
none are relevant to this proposal.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 31



LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 8th January 2016
6. Consultations

External Consultees

Northwood Residents Association - No response

There are no immediate neighbouring properties to consult.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit - No objection

7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The proposed development is for temporary portakabin within the Mount Vernon Hospital
campus, which is located within the Green Belt and is not identified as a Major Developed
Site in Policy OL1 of adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). The National
Planning Policy Framework states that the essential characteristics of Green Belts are
their openness and their permanence. Therefore, the provision of new buildings in the
Green Belt is inappropriate except in very special circumstances.

The temporary nature of the proposal, which is necessary to allow for the improvement of
the existing service, is given significant weight in the terms of very special circumstances
(VSCs). In addition it is noted that the proposed temporary development is relatively small
in scale in the context of the wider site. Given the backdrop of the structure against a
number of other buildings within an enclosed site, it is not considered the proposal would
significantly increase of the built up appearance of the site or harm the visual amenity of the
Green Belt. In light of the VSCs identified for this proposal, it is considered to accord with
Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and the National Planning Policy Framework.
Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal would involve installation of a temporary portakabin within an established
hospital campus. The proposed structure will be set within existing buildings and will not be
visible from outside of the site and the wider Green Belt. Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that any
development is not disproportionate, does not injure the visual amenities of the Greenbelt

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.21

7.22

and does not create a 'built-up appearance'. Therefore the proposal is considered
acceptable.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development is a standard temporary portakabin structure, which measures
12.4m long by 4.2m wide and 5.9m high, which is constructed of white plastisol coated
galvanised steel cladding. Given the nature and location of the proposed development, the
proposal will not harm the character and appearance of the surrounding area in
accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to safeguard neighbouring residential amenity from
inappropriate development. The proposed structure in centrally located within the hospital
complex and is situated approximately 230m from the nearest residential properties. The
site is screened by existing buildings on all four sides, therefore it is not considered there
would be any impact on the nearest residential properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

This is not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

This is not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is an existing grassed area of open space between existing buildings. There is no
additional landscaping of any merit and the proposal can be conditioned to have the grass
restored once the building is removed.

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and given that the development complies with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies November 2012), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2

The London Plan (2015)

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



v <
. !
ti )
v
\ N
[N § e e
¥ N o -
\ (O =S
| -
! o e
\
\ st = S
, ==
y P b
1 .
i S
1 ' .
1 il 1
1 1 !
1 1 L
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 ) 1
' i P
' t
t t 1
3 t 1
' ' '
' ' '
/ ' )
' i i
/ ’ )
‘ ‘ 3
. i )
V
s Al
N il
)
s 1
e
|
i
e
e T PR TR !
1o
\ -4

'
1
T, DLF’\\
s
L
L
N
N

[ A_r

N

Mount Vernon Hospi

Notes:

I:I Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

PAUL STRICKLAND SCANNER CENTRE,
MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL
RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
3807/APP/2015/4220 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 36 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLING DON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 23 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a mixed use comprising bespoke
bridal wear service, bridal make over service and retailing of related beauty
and skin care products (Use Class A1/Sui Generis)involving single storey infill
extension to front and new shop front

LBH Ref Nos: 8488/APP/2015/3905

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
Block Plan
15/23TB/01
Design and Access Statemen
15/23TB/02

Date Plans Received:  21/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the subject property
from Use Class A1 (Retail) to mixed use Use Class A1/Sui Generis for use as bespoke
bridal wear service, a bridal make over service and the retailing of related beauty and skin
care products. The proposal also involves the installation of a new shopfront, which would
incorporate the infilling of the existing recessed front entrance to set it flush with the front
building line of the property.

The application is being referred to the Planning Committee because it incorporates the
partial loss of the established lawful A1 retail space in the application property.

The site is situated in a terraced shopping parade (The Broadway) on the eastern side of
Joel Street and is located within the Secondary Shopping Area of the Northwood Hills
Town Centre (as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies,
November 2012). The proposal would provide a valuable community facility and service
use within a highly accessible environment without compromising the viability or vitality of
the town centre. The overall design of the new shopfront is considered to be in keeping
with the character of the town centre location and the wider area.

This application does not seek consent for the display of any related advertisements or
signage, which would have to be considered under any separate future application.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plan, number 15/23TB/02, and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COoM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The development shall not begin until a scheme for the control of noise transmission to the
adjoining dwellings (1st floor residential property) has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
sound insulation and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policy OE1 Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 HH-M1 Details / Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces of the shopfront have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007’

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



6

The applicant is hereby advised that this permission does not authorise the display of
advertisements or signs, separate consent for which may be required under the Town and
Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992 [To display an
advertisement without the necessary consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution].
For further information and advice, contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250574).

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk) to seek prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution
Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works other than within the
normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250155).

8

The applicant is advised that any change of use of this premises will require planning
permission.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Joel Street, Northwood and comprises
a ground floor property in a three storey mid-terraced building. The host building is sited
within a terraced shopping parade addressed as 'The Broadway'.

The application property is presently vacant, and its last known established use (as at
September 2014) was a Use Class A1 Retail unit (Allen Brothers), which incorporated the
sale and alterations of men suits. The Broadway has ground floor commercial uses and
office/residential uses on the upper floors. The upper floors in the host terrace are accessed

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



3.2

3.3

from the rear via external staircases. The Broadway lies within the Secondary Shopping
Area of the Northwood Hills Town Centre as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012).

The adjoining units to the north and south at Nos. 21 and 25 are a Photography Studio and
Takeaway (KFC) respectively. There are 'Pay and Display' parking bays directly in front of
the application property and host terrace. Further to the south is the Northwood Hills
Underground Station.

Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the change of use of the property from Use Class A1
(Retail) to mixed use Use Class A1/Sui Generis for use as bespoke bridal wear service, a
bridal make over service and the retailing of related beauty and skin care products. The
proposal would also involve a new shopfront and infilling of the existing recessed front
entrance to set it flush with the front building line.

The applicant has submitted that the approximate space usage will be 20% for the bridal
wear element, 15% for the retail of beauty products and 65% for the beauty make over
element. The applicant has submitted that whilst the bespoke bridal service caters for a
niche clientele, they would also be taking on passing trade in the locality. The internal layout
would be configured to provide two therapy rooms, a consultation room, a nail bar station,
office and two toilets (including one for disabled use).

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There are no known planning records for the site.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

DAS-SF Shopfronts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted July 2006

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 41



S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas
S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 17th December 2015

6. Consultations
External Consultees

14 neighbouring properties (21, 23, 25, 34, 34A & 34B The Broadway, 36, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42 & 43
Oakdale Avenue and 56 Briarwood Drive) and the Northwood Hills Residents Association were
consulted by letter on 17/11/2015 (first round of consultation) and 23/11/2015 (second round of
consultation). A site notice was displayed in the area on 26/11/2015.

No responses were received.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

There are no highway objections to these proposals.
Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) Officer:

No objection to the proposed change of use and infill extension to front + new shop front. An
informative has been requested relating to the control of environmental nuisance from construction
work.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
specifies that changes of use applications will be granted where i) a frontage of design
appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; ii) the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and iii) would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen
traffic congestion.

Policy S12 of the Local Plan specifies that in Secondary Shopping Areas, applications will
be granted where i) the remaining retail facilities are adequate to accord with the character
and function of the shopping centre and ii) the proposed use will not result in a separation of
Class A1 uses or a concentration of non retail uses, which might harm the viability or vitality
of the centre.

Even though the proposed use would result in a loss of an existing lawful A1 retail unit, it
would incorporate the retention of a retail element that is complementary to the larger Sui
Generis element. Even though there is a presumption against Sui Generis uses as
acceptable community service uses, the proposed beauty make over element is such that it
would complement the related bridal service and retailing of health/beauty products, and

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

constitute a use that would be viable in ensuring the maintenance of the vitality of the town
centre. Therefore the proposed conversion of the retail unit to a mixed Use Class A1/Sui
Generis in a secondary shopping area will not conflict with the objectives of Policies S6 and
S12, given that there would be no total loss of a Use Class A1 retail unit. It is considered that
the proposed mixed use is an appropriate service, which would provide a substantial
element of its services to visiting members of the public. It is also considered that the
proposed mixed use would be appropriate to the retail function and the role of the secondary
shopping area of the Town Centre. It would therefore be of economic benefit to the Town
Centre and ensure its continued vitality.

Even though the proposal would not result in the total loss of a retail unit, it is instructive to
note that the Council's most recent town centre survey indicates that the predominant use in
the shopping frontage of the secondary shopping area of Northwood Hills Town Centre is
still Use Class A1 retail.

Given the above considerations, the proposal would therefore comply with the criteria listed
in Policies S6 and S12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), and is acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable as this application proposal does not constitute a residential development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable as the application property is not statutorily listed, and the site is not situated
within any Archaeological Priority Area, Conservation Area or Area of Special Local
Character.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as the application site is not situated within or adjacent to the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the design and materials of shopfronts to harmonise with the architectural
composition of individual buildings and/or improve the character of the area.

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document, the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Shopfronts (July 2006) considers the effects on the
character and distinctiveness and materials. The design, materials and appearance of
shopfronts are critical to establishing the character of an area.

The proposed new shopfront would incorporate a glazed exterior set within anodized
aluminium framing. The applicant has not specified a colour for the aluminium frames, the
glazed composition and aluminium materials for the new shopfront and a condition to secure
these details is therefore proposed to be imposed in the event planning permission is
granted. The overall design of the new shopfront is considered to be in keeping with the
character of the streetscene and the wider area. It would maintain an attractive facade and
ensure the continued functioning of the retail core of the town centre.

An informative will be added to this decision to inform the applicant that any approval does
not confer consent for the advertisement/signage shown on the proposed elevations plan,
and that consent for the display of any related advertisements or signage would have to be

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



considered under any separate future application.

Subject to the above, it considered that the proposal is in compliance with Policies BE26 and
BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the adopted Supplementary Planning Document, the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Shopfronts (July 2006).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Even though the proposed shopfront entrance door would account for an increase in internal
floor area of 3 sq.m from the recessed entrance, the proposed change of use would not
result in any overall increase of the internal floor space/footprint area of the property.

In order to protect the residential occupants above from noise generation, a condition to
secure such details is recommended to protect residential amenity of the occupiers at first
floor level. The EPU Officer has not raised any objection to the proposed hours of opening,
which are: 0930 to 1900 hours Monday to Friday, 1000 to 1600 hours Saturday and 1000 to
1600 hours Sunday and Bank Holidays, and given the imposition of a noise insulation
condition, it is not considered necessary to impose a restrictive condition on the hours of
operation. Given the nature of the use and its location within the busy Northwood Hills Town
Centre, non-imposition of such a condition would be beneficial in terms of flexibility and
ensuring a viable and vibrant Town Centre. As such, it is considered that the use and scale
of the proposed mixed use are such that it would not result in any adverse noise nuisance to
neighbouring properties, particularly those on the upper floors.

It is considered that there would be no impact on any adjoining upper floor residents as a
result of the siting of the new shopfront.

The proposal is therefore considered to have no material impact on the residential amenity
of the adjoining upper floor neighbouring occupants and other neighbouring occupants, in
compliance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable as this application proposal does not constitute a residential development.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed mixed use on the site would result in the employment of four full-time
employees and three part time employees.

The proposal does not make provision for car parking for either staff or visitors. Even though
the immediate locality of the site has a relatively low Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) score of 2, the site is close to public transport facilities including the Northwood Hills
Underground Station to the south, which is within walking distance.

The Highways Officer has expressed no objection to the proposal, and the applicants submit
that the employees would use public transport to travel to the site given limited parking
availability on that section of the highway, and that the use would take up passing trade in
the local area, in addition to an established niche clientele.

Given the above considerations, the proposed mixed use would be ancillary to the local
area, and the absence of off-street car parking availability would not have a detrimental
impact along the adjacent highway network.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

It has been considered that the proposed development, in respect of the new shopfront,
would result in the provision of a high quality of design, which would preserve the
appearance of the town centre and wider area.

This is a highly accessible location and there are no issues relating to security, given that
the existing access to the front/street elevation would be maintained and provide a high
degree of surveillance.

Disabled access

The applicant has detailed on the proposed plans that the new shopfront entrance would
have a level access and be sufficiently wide to enable inclusive access for wheelchair users
into the property.

The proposal would therefore comply with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (2015).
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable as this application proposal does not constitute a residential development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable as the application site does not contain any trees and soft landscaping of
amenity and/or ecological value and merit.
Sustainable waste management

In terms of waste generation and storage, the scale and nature of the proposed use are
such that any waste generated would not be significantly more than that related to a Use
Class A1 retail use, which is the existing lawful use on the site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application is not situated within any flood zone and the scale and nature of the
proposed development are such that it would not result in the generation of any localised
flooding on the site.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no adverse noise or air quality issues to address as part of this application
proposal. The EPU Officer has raised no objection to the proposal in this regard.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received from the notified external consultees.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION
The application proposal has satisfactorily demonstrated that it would provide a valuable

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



community facility and service use within a highly accessible environment without
compromising the viability or vitality of the Secondary Shopping Area of the Northwood Hills
Town Centre.

The overall design of the proposed associated new shopfront has been considered to be in
keeping with the character of the town centre location and the wider area, compliant with the
design objectives of the Council's Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012), the Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Shopfronts (July 2006).

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework

The London Plan (March 2015)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Shopfronts (July 2006)

Contact Officer: Victor Unuigbe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Northwood Hiils
Circus ,

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
23 Joel Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8488/APP/2015/3905 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 48 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

L
ILLING

LONDON

DON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE ORCHARD ICKENHAM ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Installation of 3 x externally illuminated fascia signs, 4 x externally illuminated
stand alone signs and 1 x internally illuminated menu light box

LBH Ref Nos: 62963/ADV/2015/65

Drawing Nos: Block Plan
The Orchard - Beefeater Magpie Re Brand Pages 1-10 incorporating details of
Signs A, B, C, D, E, G and R1 and R2 dated 19th October 2015
SMLPROMO-2 REV B (4 pages)
Location Plan

Date Plans Received: 21/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 01/09/2015 27/08/2015
21/08/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located between Sharps Lane and Ickenham Road, on the north side
of where these two roads meet. The site comprises an established Public House and a
hotel, with associated garden areas and surface level parking. The site has mature
landscaping on all boundaries and vehicular access is gained from the Ickenham Road
frontage.

The site is within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Advert consent is sought for the installation of 3 x externally illuminated fascia signs, 4 x
externally illuminated stand alone signs and 1 x internally illuminated menu light box.

A: Replace existing flag sign panel with like for like 1500 x 2050mm panel. Existing support
post to be finished in RAL 7016 Anthacite grey.

B: (As amended) 400mm Cap height house name letters, flat cut finished white and
pinmounted individually on to timber backboard (4825 x 800mm). Sign scale to match
existing as closely as possible. Sign illuminated by pelmet light.

C: 450mm Cap Beefeater letters in white with 1075 x 718mm brown cow with white outline
sign written to the brickwork and illuminated by 2 no. cow lamps overhead.

D: 1500mm Directional sign with scaffold plank print to 800mm square panel with Beefeater
cow and letters with arrow right.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



E: 1700mm Directional sign with scaffold plank print to 800mm square panel with Beefeater
cow and letters with arrow right.

G: Replace face panel to 440 x 675mm internally illuminated menu unit, mounted to a total
height of 1800mm right of entrance.

2No. Vinyl cows applied facing each other on each set of entrance doors.
R1: Remove Beefeater fascia from first floor and not to be replaced.
R2: Beefeater directional sign to be removed and not replaced.

All other outdated brand signs and ancillary notices such as park disclaimers are to be
removed from the site.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
62963/ADV/2010/26 The Orchard Ickenham Road Ruislip
Installation of 1 externally illuminated fascia sign, 1 non-illuminated carpark sign, 1 externally
illuminated entrance sign, and 1 internally illuminated 'lollipop’ sign.

Decision Date: 16-06-2010 SD Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

62963/ADV/2010/26 - Installation of 1 externally illuminated fascia sign, 1 non-illuminated
carpark sign, 1 externally illuminated entrance sign, and 1 internally illuminated 'lollipop' sign.
Split decision.

Refusal was for:

The proposed lollipop sign (H1), by reason of its size, scale, height, design, and means of
illumination together with the existing sign on this frontage would result in a cluttered,
visually intrusive and incongruous feature, detrimental to the visual amenities of the street
scene and the wider Ruislip Village Conservation Area contrary to policies BE4, BE27 and
BE29 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 2nd October 2015
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

21 letters were sent to local residents and The Residents Association on 2nd September
2015. Two objections have been received as detailed below.

- Glaring brightly illuminated signs at The Orchard (especially in a conservation area) would
be detrimental, not only aesthetically, but annoying for nearby residents.

- The recent alterations to the nearby White Bear Brasserie have tremendously improved the

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



area, but if The Orchard were allowed to install neon lights it would be a backward step. We
feel the signs would be completely out of character with the surrounding area and quite
disturbing. The Orchard is a traditional building with period features and we are surprised
that an application for neon lights has even been considered in a conservation area. It would
be advisable that the recommendations of a Conservation Officer be sought.

- The removal of the prominent sign 'The Orchard' from the front aspect of the building to be
replaced with a large sign 'Beefeater' in its place (Sign B on plans) would greatly detract
from the historical significance of the building. An 'Orchard' sign has been present in this
place since the early 20th century when it used to be the Orchard Hotel.

- The plans submitted wish to relocate the Orchard sign to a less prominent position and to
make the sign much smaller. Such a move, | think is particularly insensitive during the 75th
anniversary of the Battle of Britain given that the Orchard has strong connections with RAF
Northolt and Polish Airmen during the Second World War and there is a monument in the
grounds of the Orchard recognising this. Apart from the above objection, | am not against
any of the other existing signs being changed as detailed in the plans in line with the
company's rebranding.

Ward Councillor has requested this application be called into committee if approval is
recommended.

Ruislip Village Conservation Panel:

The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The name of this cafe, restaurant,
hotel, has always contained the word Orchard ever since the then simple single-storey
structure opened to the public at Easter 1905. As a restaurant it was famed throughout the
Home Counties from 1933-71 and much patronised by RAF men during the 2nd World War

The Conservation Panel notes that there was great public concern and agitation last time
the name was practically eradicated and much praise for the owners when it was reinstatec

We seem to have come full circle with another attempt to 'lose' the attractive name.

Owners of property within a Conservation Area have a duty to ensure that any alteration
made to a building within it, should enhance and compliment the area. This duty includes
conserving historic elements, which increase the attractiveness of and add interest to the
place.

For these reasons, the Conservation Panel is opposed to the proposed signage mentioned
in the above application.

Ruislip Residents Association:

We are writing to oppose this planning application as we consider that the proposed
changes to the existing signage represent a backward step in terms of tradition and local
history. The Orchard name has been central to this restaurant's ambience for over 100 years
and is deservedly seen as a local landmark coupled with its famous links with RAF
personnel in the second world war.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



The site is situated in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area where the intent is to preserve
all that enhances and complements the vicinity, which is not considered to be the case with
the proposed changes.

INTERNAL:
Conservation and Urban Design:

The Orchard is an Edwardian and later public house/restaurant which has recently been
extended to create a small hotel. The building is prominently located in the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and opposite the listed '"White Bear PH'. It is a much loved local
landmark, known by all, for many decades as 'The Orchard', despite its many changes in
ownership and signage.

Recently, one such change in signage resulted in enforcement intervention to restore 'The
Orchard' lettering to the gable end, and replaced the more obtrusive signs with signs more
befitting this sensitive conservation area location.

Whilst the requirement for advertising to catch the eye of passing motorists is understood,
there needs to be a balance between advertising and the sensitivity of the area. The
following signs are considered acceptable: A, C, D, E, F, G and the removal of R1 and R2.

Officer Comments: The conservation Officer has therefore objected to signs B and H. sign H
has been deleted from the plans and is no longer under consideration. Sign B was the most
contentious sign and involved removing the prominent 'The Orchard' sign. This scheme has
been revised and although a new sign is proposed, it retains the text 'The Orchard', thus
ensuring a historical link to the buildings past is retained.

Highway comments:

There are no highway objections to the proposals.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

When assessing advertisement applications, the local planning authority is only able to
consider two matters, these are the impact on amenity and public safety, and any other
relevant factors. Unless the nature of the advertisement is in itself harmful to amenity or

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



public safety, there is a presumption in favour of granting advertisement consent.

The initial proposal detailed the replacement of 'The Orchard' lettering in the gable end with
the Beefeater sign and the boarding over of the gable. This was the focus of the objections
received from the Ruislip Village Conservation Panel and the Ruislip Residents Association.
It should be noted that when this lettering was removed previously, there was considerable
local opposition to the proposal and the lettering was then reinstated.

In light of these concerns the applicant has amended the proposals and Sign B now
proposes lettering detailing the name 'The Orchard. This change has overcome the
Conservation Officer's previous objection and therefore this element of the proposal is now
considered to be acceptable.

The previously proposed Sign H, an illuminated display panel standing 2.25m height by the
roadside, has been deleted from the proposal.

Signs A, D and E represents the replacement of existing signs in the same locations. Whilst
they are adjacent to the roadway, it would not have any increased visual or highways
impact.

Sign C would sit on the elevation at ground floor level. Whilst prominent from the roadway it
is not unduly large and its illumination is limited to 2 cowl lamps positioned above. It is
therefore not considered to represents any undue impact on visual amenity.

Sign G would sit on the elevation replacing the existing menu box and would not create a
detrimental impact on visual amenity.

No objection is made to the removal of signs R1 and R2 which would help reduce visual
clutter.

It is considered the proposal would accord with policies BE4, BE27 and BE29 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADVERT1 Standard Condition

All advertisement consents carry the following 5 standard conditions as contained in the
Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992 and unless
specified to the contrary the consent expires after 5 years.

i)No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or any
other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or aerodrome
(civil or military);

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or for
measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements, shall
be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 ADVS8 Removal of Existing Signs

Prior to the display of the advertisement(s) hereby approved, all other advertisements on
the premises shall be removed.

REASON

In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance with
Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November
2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

2 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life);
Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

3 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises
4 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway

repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Alex Chrusciak Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



-\
—=b

'
'
.

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Orchard
Ickenham Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
62963/ADV/2015/65 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 56 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

ITURY
HHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Proposed replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2015/3699

Drawing Nos: Heritage, Design and Access Statement (Revised January 2016)
Proposed Gates (Revised January 2016)
Location Plan
HARE1401 Site Survey

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/01/2016
Date Application Valid: 12/11/2015 05/10/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

Woodbine Cottage is a Grade Il Listed Building located on the northern side of Tile Kiln
Lane and is located within the Green Belt. The application property is a large detached unit
located in the south of the plot and accessed via two entrances from Tile Kiln Lane to the
west and south of the main property.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane. The proposed gates
would be constructed from Iroko Hardwood timber and set between two 1.55m high piers
constructed from red reclaimed bricks. The gates would be 3.3m wide with a height of
1.4m at either end and 1.2m in the middle. The gates would comprise of 0.66m high closed
vertical boarding with open timber railing above.

The proposed gates are similar in design to the entrance gates to Crow's Nest Farmhouse
on Breakspeare Road South (located 0.2m north of the application site).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
26852/APP/2014/3215 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield

Retrospective planning permission for the erection of replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln
Lane

Decision Date: 18-11-2014 Refused Appeal:07-AUG-15  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

The application site is currently the subject of an enforcement investigation regarding the
erection of two detached outbuildings and an entrance gate and posts; an enforcement
notice was served in September 2014. An appeal against the enforcement notice was
dismissed in August 2015 and the enforcement notice was upheld (Planning Inspectorate
ref: APP/R5510/C/14/3000107).

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



An application for retrospective planning permission (ref: 26852/APP/2014/3215) for the
erection of replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane was submitted in September
2014. The applicant appealed against non-determination of the application in November
2014 (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/A/14/3000447).

The application was refused in November 2014 as it was considered that the height and
design of the replacement gates would detrimentally impact on the character, appearance
and setting of the Grade Il Listed Building (Woodbine Cottage) and the street scene, and
detract from the openness of the surrounding Green Belt.

The appeal was dismissed in August 2015 as the Planning Inspector considered that the
proposed replacement gates would have "an overbearing and alienating effect in what is
otherwise a generally open laneway. That it significantly limits public views of the listed
cottage and appears as an incongruous addition which fails to preserve the setting of the
heritage asset adds to the harm". The Inspector also stated that satisfactory levels of
security could be achieved without the erection of gates that would harm the character of
the area and the setting of the heritage asset.

The current application seeks to regularise the unauthorised entrance gates which remain
an outstanding enforcement issue following the removal of the two unauthorised detached
outbuildings.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 14th December 2015
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 3 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
The application was also advertised in the local press, which expired on the 16th
December 2015.

No responses have been received.

Ruislip Residents Association:
No response has been received

Historic England:
On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it is necessary for this
application to be notified to Historic England under the relevant statutory provisions.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

The current proposals are an improvement on the existing gates, whilst their design is now
generally acceptable, although still rather elaborate; they are nevertheless, still too tall.
They need to be lowered in height and the brick piers either simplified i.e. without the stone
capping and detailing, or the gates preferable hung from chunky timber posts similar to

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



those on the other access gate.

Revisions required. The gates should be no higher than 1.2m in the middle and 1.4m at
either end. The brick piers should be no higher than 1.6m.

Officer comments:
Amended plans have now been received amending the gates and reducing the height in
line with the Conservation officer's comments.

Highways:
Subject to the gates being located at the same distance from the highway as the previous
ones and the gates opening inwards no objections are raised on highway grounds.

Officer comments:

The agent has confirmed that the replacement gates would open inwards and are to be
located the same distance from the highway as the existing gates. A condition is
recommended to ensure these details are secured in perpetuity.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
OL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposal would have on highway safety,
the impact on the Grade Il Listed Building and the impact on the surrounding Green Belt.

Policies BE8 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to protect the character, appearance and setting of Listed
Buildings. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) requires new development to harmonise with the existing street scene.
Paragraph 4.26 of HDAS: Residential Layouts states that high gates will normally be
resisted by the Council as they can present an alienating frontage.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit developments in the Green Belt that would injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt by the siting, materials and design.

The overall height and design of the existing entrance gate presents an alienating frontage
to the site as the gate creates a sense of enclosure that detracts from the openness of the
surrounding Green Belt and harms the setting of the Grade Il Listed Building.

In their amended form, the Council's Conservation Officer considers the proposed
entrance gates to be acceptable in regards to its design as the open timber railing along
the top of the gates would reduce the current sense of enclosure of the site and allow for
public views of the Grade Il Listed Building, thereby reducing the impact on the character,
appearance and setting of the Listed Building and the street scene. The reduction in height
of the proposed entrance gates, particularly in the middle of the gates, also assists in
reducing the sense of enclosure around the Listed Building and retaining the rural
openness of the street scene and surrounding Green Belt.

The proposed replacement gates are considered to comply with Policies BE8, BE10, BE13
and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions.

In regards to highways safety, the proposed gates would open inwards and would be
located the same distance from the highway as the existing gates, which are to be
removed. It is recommended that these elements are secured by way of condition.

As such, the proposal is considered acceptable in highway terms and the Council's
Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposed replacement gates. The
development therefore accords with Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(2015).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans; Location Plan, HARE1401 Site
Survey, Heritage, Design and Access Statement (Revised January 2016) and Proposed
Gates (Revised January 2016).

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway

The proposed gates hereby approved shall be inward opening only and positioned as per
the approved plans and no closer to the highway than the existing gates which are to be
removed. Thereafter the gates shall be retained as approved in perpetuity.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2015).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The exterior finish of the gates hereby approved shall be completed in accordance with
the details shown in the Heritage, Design and Access Statement (Revised January 2016);
appendix 1 Wentworth Gates specification and shall thereafter be maintained in perpetuity.

REASON:

To protect the setting of the Grade Il listed Building and Green Belt in accordance with
policies BE8, BE10, BE13 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street

scene.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of

the area.
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services

Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



/\Pond

By ™ \
\

¢ ' k sl \\ A
pe \\ P s —
) g C
. \
Anneville \
\
\\
Y
//
/ i
Be3
) \\\
\ < * o
\ <<:\) ///
\\\ - . /////
////
/‘///
( =S
Notes: Site Address:
I:I Site boundary Woc-)dbir_le Cottage LOONIPSII:I_IE'ISgggSH
For identification purposes only Tlle Klln Lane Residants Sarvices
: H Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Harefield Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the " . i g i 4
Supyright, Dssigns:anid Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 26852/APP/2015/3699 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
;Xgepﬁon to Copsgighta datah Planning Committee: Date:
rown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey North Page 65 February 2016 Hl LLI N GDON
100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 9th February
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJACENT TO 68 KNOLL CRESCENT KNOLL CRESCENT
NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 70975/APP/2015/3737

Date Plans Received: 08/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015

Norii Flanning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



TEE1 998 BOTO 1N MIZ SYH RERPAIN Jeuud 93803 RO poeM bl |

g IV ® 00Z:1 = sjuDynsuo] Buuup|d umo| ¥ SIDBHYIIY pRuBlDYD /@ O.V Om Nm wN .VN _D_N m._” NH w .W O
o8 OV/6¥82/51 i o dIHSHINLYVA GOITOVA LI 3HL 551391 W ®o00zL  legoeos

\_!|_ ﬁ u li| i| ‘7 7 [ & =
| ] . — |

I L

AOOMHLYON
"INIOSIHD TIONY @9 LNIOVrav ANV

KNOLL'CRESCENT .~

©
| | | :
| 8013 ousi £1 __ﬁ w
z0
sy IoH - | % .
LTS — ol .
= : - o &
& kY
: Buped oz W
seamsasin yoiig denlig o
o s aonpe 4 ____ .m» \\
i _ g 1 hmiaz w
o oonidg Aemiop- i
L avad i Lo woz.ﬁm_a..wznmu_nz &
. 9 SR ik, (0]
3 L] " . (@)]
i 3, ® ssurery g vaey | Q)
oS PORA, /3:.5 Sl inigug g 3 = | s omN L —.. o
‘woipmer & e == 7 i - ; ===
[y Mok [ Mt N¥Y1d NOILVOO1
BT 19 i\ P WK )
2 5
__|I —
] |
e — —
a L

A | ] . T — L - k

x 1 |

) anssI 334l | _
IWCOUINO OL HLNOS OL | _
ALHDIS GIA0W DONIOTING  ST-60-60 ]

QIDNYHD FWVN
103r0ud B 3IV05 wm?mﬁ_.mo ¥

KNOLL CRESCENT

NOLLAIDSIA|  3Lva | NOTSIASH |




A@ A A9 umpig

£EE1 B9 BOZO ‘1% MIZ GVH X8SOIPPIN Jauuld 5j09i503 PIO POON UBIH L

NOISIAZY

S1/Z0/0T aieg
IV ® 00T:1 sjpse SHUDHNSUOD BUILLDIY UMOL B S]OBHLRIY PBdalDyD 7
Y FT/6V82/pT o i dIHSYINLYVYd JOIFTOVIA LLITNO IJHL  /

€V @ 00zl Pue Ly ® 00i:L Jeg 9|eds

AOOMHLAON
"INIDSTED TIONY @9 INIDVIav ANV

sanpl
0T 6 8 £ 9 S ¥ € 2 1T 0

100} 181

QIDNVHD JWVN
1D3A0Yd B 3IWOS |ST-90-80 v

NOILJT¥OS3a 31va | NOISIAZY

OSKW 08T Y3dV IN TV.LOL

4 \_

Fm—————————

Page 70

SSV¥9 MOAYIW HLIM ‘SOM ONY HODHHLYE 3HL NI STIVA
©: . 400d N33¥D ~sHo0a
40 3903 IV 40 30IS SHL
OLBIN W00E ¥ 38 ATINOHS HIHL

W08 40
WNINININ ¥ 38 GINCHS ¥O0Q INOR
SHL 50 HLOIM NINIJO ¥YITO THL

DNISON H3d Wigo§
3001 LHOIFH TV ONVH 'd3LS

W NVHL JHON ON SAVH O1 SHIVLS

LI DNINZHO VT WINDOS
NIW ¥ 36 OL SHOOA TYN¥ALINI TTY

ATTTTAM
0L SAVA TONVING ANV $S320V

'NOLLYIYOINI STNOH TLLAAIT




(- u A D.
fm >m e EEEL 8IS BOZO 18 MIZ GVH XeSSIPPIA JBuuly 8j09is03 PIO POoE YBIH |
S1/20/01 21ea

salBl
v IV ® 00T:T sjpog| StUDNNSUOY BuluuD|d UMO] X S}98}I4OJY PatsjiDy) d@ 0T 6 8 £ 9 S ¥ € 2 1 0
worsnas yEH/EPET/PT o B0 dIHSYINLYVS QO3TOVIA LLIAT9 3HL eV ® 00Z:1 pue

sawip

AOOMHLAON
W ® 00131 Jeg 9|eog ANIOSTAD TIONY @9 INIDVIAV ANV

SR e
e
SR

ot o«&,ib.ﬁ.%\ﬁ*.tv

uoneAs|e yinos

SAIEIOCE S S s o,

S

uoneAs|e 1sem

Page 71

yledjoo4 WOJ} USBS SE UOHBAS[S JSoM

JIONVHD 3WVN
103A0¥d B IT¥OS ST-90-80 v

NOLLJRDS3a 31va  NOISIAZY




mﬁ\NO\_.)-m_u h :”.MM..__ SEEI 999 020 ‘I MIZ SYH XOSOIEPIM Jouuid el0%303 PO PooH WBIH & # Q!l.ll.fl.lllﬁl
v W@ oort 2j0og | StUDHNSUCY Bujuuoiy c_sc._. B S|O0IYDIY pasBIDuD .‘44‘ T 6 8 L 9 5 v £ T o
vosuas g PH/EVBZIPT o 0 dIHSUINLAVA GOFTOVA LLITIO 3HL

_ AOOMHLYON
gY@ 00z'L PUB LV ® 00l:L Jeg 9[edS INIODGTAD TIONY @9 INIDVIray ANV

uoneAs|e yuou

uoneAsie jsee

Page 72

GISNH TR
103404 ¥ TWDS (ST-90-80 ¥

NOLLdIEYS3a aiva




. werzegazomy | N
I 2 1V LZHO ‘Sl s g bk oy | el eanseRm] .\
= Fortrd) WIS T T D POONUBID IR %
L EGY IV D G R A PR PR O e
o g
e A o
27 oy ST | S,
; = 93 0t AU DT SOG4
&S OE AR POCHYLION TUSDE21T sy TN P00 (OGETI
Lty iy 1o uBwidon s 5 Busweup $ay
SLE 0T e PORH] POfRIRINT S SOSARY

B Bulsem e il 06 1 Ul HLEM PUE 804 bl BUpUROUNS Sean punal
WIS UL EG Wiy AR oeduiog pus posto) PaiEAENe g [HU) PUe 890
gt 'daap woag pd dn yeeeg Seawp Wgiz L A Seeg wwiggy pY meaesks
“BHES B4 YOES O} paiEU Bpim wgs Buggam vessey o

0G0 G L PRI “PURGIE fuf) DY W] MYBILIET WIS ¥ §'| SOHRIS BIGN0a

FERUE GSEAD U oal]

il
&

Geq Buusiem oo el 0§

NG 10

10 55R0XS W WWQOS (Ban
F0S ANl PAOUEADE
Buipniur ) eqiooy ‘dasp
WAGS X J9IBWEIP WALODZE
ST - lig G]

sous) papieoq aso) [—|
lem Buueray ﬂ
paaed -aceus | D
sued [ |

umer [ ]

jueid of
sjuspisas Joj spaq Bunueld ru

Bunued a0 punosg [ ]
safipay map

abpay Bunsixg

seai jo sdnoub Bupsixg |
s5a1) MaN @_

ule}al 0} se8l| [oge

31NA3HIS

o€ vioL

St Wit sl g HPWhep wnwngin| PA
Sl wyg il g eloyipioo euabiag| og
Ao Rysuep azIg

Bliaukid saipadg| Aey
SQnJys JaA02 punoig
[iF44 wje an e (j@ine ) snseladoInge| snunig
&o fypusp | 27§ sanads
BujbpaH

L V10l

¥ ol G PlLOIEL wnoluode! wnisndn| M

L a1 Sy ¥l ol gL wnysenbiis siosen| 9

< a1y aF PLOIZL Iuews gnjag| g
ko ozs oZiS yiB seioedg| Aoy

] Ssoald]
51°655 Ueld 8|npayog bunueld

sjued mau
0 o4 i
eI
-afipag|
faaned LH

.

B
A }

! mamnm LIMER

(0g oN) ebpsy
|[ainej 3%21
— =l

o}
ssaudiy mﬁomzﬁn__

®
| o
ssaidin m..._o&smu
T
asorPlious g

ni.aa_.._nim__.
L »

P

T

G ®

\

PA G1—

A

(051 oN) mmuﬂnﬂ
|

|@InE| Ma

AS0ID [JoUM £11

-

T

S T A

! : .ﬁﬂn.m.mwacuw

M Bumamp
/| pasodoig

1 10U
% -pafanns
1L ~ye0 uspieb
BuunogyBieu
U saa|
by

15044 10 puIm By} A paUBs00| ueaq

BABY UDIUM SBBU) WLI-BY " HIOM BBU| JOJ SUOHEPUSWILCISY, 0L0Z ‘BE6E 'SH
LM S0UBPIOI0E W POOM PUNOS 0} ¥oBqg paled Ajeau ag |leys spunom Auy
“dij SI0J0BAUOD BU) O] B)IS YO parowwel 8q o) sBulunig "Wes Jeajs ay) woy
Bumeoub siooys Buuayons Aue aowey Sayouesq pasessip Jo pebewep
‘poom pESP ||E aA0Wa) pue Appiesy Buimoll s 881 Uoea JBY] Y28y «
“JAUUBW papuslL) By} w 8ad) ) Bupoddns s axels

Yora ¥o8yo pue a4 Aue 0} sJnooo sbewep ou jey) sinsus o} Jessadsu
SE MBLSI 10 X1j-8) ‘JSNIPE PUB pajly SI8UM 8I) PUE BYEIS UIES ¥J8UD) «
JBADD W G B UlejuIBW

0} Aessaoau se dn Buiddo) ‘ydap payiaads 1e seale paydinl uejUIEY
SSEEJE UMOp pauued Jas0 o4 .

"punosB

Buipunouns auy ajeaply Ajny o) [lEjuies ejenbape 1 aiay) ssejun sieak

Z 184y 8] JO} SYuoLW Jewwns ay) Buunp Ayuow Som) pasaiem aq pinous
221 1SIA Jod S5ES|9) MOJS J0) J91EM JO B0 06 Ui sBeg Buusiem sau i «
pouad Apiaam B LIYJIM [[BJUIEI LSBG JOU SEY B1au)

Jsysia euoippe yim ApyBiuuo) 8q of s Buusiem usamiaq SiBABIUI BYL -
Jaqusideg-judy Buunp pasaiem ag 0] aJe ssad) pajueid-Aman

“SBLLY (|2 18 Ysiggn)

pue spaam ‘sseif Wwoyy 984 S804 0] PUNOLINS JBISWEIP BNBLI | B uiBjUEY
"PaysIIgeISa [HUN paulejuiEw 3q 0 aJe sjued

S@@l) 10 S0UBLSJUIEY |ENUUY

“uoneayiceds
SU} YlIM SOUBPIOIDE LI PELINI-8) 8Q BUS 5|18} Jey) eaue sselb Auy
‘uoeoynads mojEg

110 BALYY 0] S|iEj 1ey] pouad Jeadk aa) B UM Em%l:.u 2an Aue soejda
UljuB|4 juswaseday

anew aenbs Jad san) g1 8q [im Buusiem

J0 aje e je shesds Buge)oso Jo sispuuds LM N0 pewed ag Mm...m Buusyepy
Yol sjenbape UigjuiBWw pue sinsua o) spoued Ap pabucicid Buunp
seae passelb Ino peuses aq im Buusiep 1eak e $iNo 7| PUB g uasmeq

aq nq uoseas Gumoub 2y ue pusdap |m Gumno jo Aouanbay pue wiwgs 18
paulEjuiew aq o} 51 ssesfi ayy "AIp uatm InD 80 AJUO PINOYS SSEID 8IS LWt
panowa) ag o) aue sBuno e Jead jsy eyl Buung ‘peyod ApyBi| pue wwng
0} 10D pue W o 1yBiay B paudsess sey pue pajoos ||3m 5| $SeIB au) usym
a0y jno 1s)y 8y -uoseas BumaodB 1siy ay) Buunp seawn g N0 aq o) 51 SSBID

Guoje abpap .Ewﬂ
ay) AQ pejoadp Se J0 SaNel Z°L JO WNUILIL B 1B Peod i8A, Qa0 Dude
Aepunog pue 'wpe-0Sy 18 peuisiuew aq o) sebpay xog uoieso| pu
seizads uo Buipuadap yBiay JUSISISUCO B |B paulgjulew 8q o} a.e sabpay ay
-Aenuue paurud 8q of sjued Bumoqoy sy
‘pasnbay se sabpa yied Wwoy ¥oeg paoe) ag 0} SPaQ QNUUS BU) UM sjue|

“ien| Jo eau) jdey spag Bunueid ay) pue wwegy o) Ajenuue dn wnaml
G 0} 5| UD|Nl yieq ey pasowal jued ay) jo aseq ay) puno ymosb paam
|euolippE AUy paam Woy aay jday 8q 0} 8Je saay BuipunoUNs Jejawep
aujew | pue seseq abpey “seyp pue iay 1SUDD B |B paieiul
day pue paysigelss |nuUn pausiem (M 1day g o) SSBID) '9aY paam
1day ag o) ale spag qruyS "PaYSIge|sa |nun paulsuiew aq o) aie sjued |y
&aleuBjuE

Ul JBIBAA SBOBUNS pIEY
uey) Jaybiy wwpg 8q o) Ung 8y} Jo [2A3) paysiuy sy osdoypues paasos
upm sjuio! pool axew pue ‘payng 8soja puoq Jeydjans u un) AT pejdasoe
ag jou | Bumew uopu Aue uo umouB png  peeoq Buwun e pezs Algeyns
wouy piej pue pabewepun aq o} ‘AUaaliap Jo Aep 8y} uo piej g s Jn ]
‘pamojjad Jo INo paup jou ‘sjjos Ui paiddns ag o} Jn) MOpESLU 1D Jeinbueney
WG Uey) Jajesuh SBU0IS BADWE) pUE W) Buy O ajeang "yidep

WIIRGE (2wl Joy paunbas i posdo) apiaosd pue seale sjeAnng -Sselg

Spag qruys g

0} dasp wwgy yojnw yeq [Ejuswewo spelb wmpsw Aeg) pue 4ddng “sinaw
sad g Buibpay mo| Joj ‘anaw Jad ¢ GuiBpey Aepunog o) ‘mol pauabibe)s
ajgnop i Bulbpay _:m»m 'B2Py S8 UM SOUBDIOTOE Ul Jueld pue 9E6E

S8 yim sauepiosoe w sjueld Ajddng 1sedwoo pascidde Jo aunuew pieduue)
pajol jjam Jo wiigg) 9jesodioour pue yidep siul o) sleating “Z9gE 9

Upm aoUepioose Ul osde) desp wwigoy K| pue spinald ‘spaq Bugueld au)

jo 8seq au) dn yesiq pue ‘deap WWQQS SleARdXS -Spag gniug pue Buibpay

‘YoINLL g apeib Wpaw ypm dasp WS, PAYDINW B4 o) 5| 834 pUEpUBlS
Yoea J0 95Eq 8Y) PUnc) JSaLUEBIp a8l BUD -U3|NL JiBg B yjm 8aJ) au]

PUNDJ JBJBLIEIP W] PBYSINW PUE JBJIWIS JO S8al) weydeq Aq panddns se seq
Buusiem anjl| 06 BABY O} BJ8 S88J] Iy 81} 934) BUC Aq paundas aax ey pue
punoub euyy ojul WRG, BUo| WWGHS | *SBYEIS MO| UM DEXEIS Bg O] e S881]

(weibeip pasojoua aas) -'sid aay je

JO [1442BG By} W pejesodioau) 8q ©) §1 BUNUEBW panod |[em Jo jsodwos Bugueld
o) say jead Jo san)| R AUSSINU By Ul pRISIXe Aoy se Lidap jeimeu

H18u) 1e pajueld 8q o} ase sjueld jy. 1d 8u) Ul ino pessds aq 0} S}00) au} Mojie
o} 51001 B4} Jo S580%8 U 8215 & J& Bnp aq o) aue sid Bujueld ‘GZpy SPIEPURIS
YSHUg YiMm 22UBPIOIOE Ul N0 paLled 8q |jeys suonelado Bugued |y







62.4m

El Sub Sta

Notes:

I:‘ Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

® Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Land adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent

Knoll Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70975/APP/2015/3737 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 75 | February 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover
to front

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2015/3826

Date Plans Received: 15/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/11/2015

Norél Flanning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



LOO/XAISM\ fv@ oszu

|y o BEMED BRE

HE | M SLOTIOLISO
WD | Wi B0

LORUST NSRS © pOOALLAH
FOE Sk
BRC SRIEPOSM § PUE T UBawiRg pUEY

(v)

qor

NYTId 3LIS ONILSIXT | bumesg

‘sPRajuaY 18N
bufdoo si Buimelp siuL

081 LYH
uopua]
peoy abajio FEL-ZEL

spa)YsIY

=1

"ok, o 428 5| fuieag efey,
18y} 10 Bugeos %001 aunsus esead J0d woy Buguud waym,

S310MN _

(V) NVd 3LIS - ONILSIX3F

I — 111
3ol

I I I
0F BE 02 01 0

S T

Page 77



(V) NVd 3LIS - ONILSIX3F

Z0O/X3ISM |eviBooz:t S SN
S— T
FEIET GLOZ/0LIS0 -
3 | i L1 2 JJGATN _ JTTS NOIIVJI 1ddV _ ERE:ELRIN]

LOPUDT HNEs ° pooMLLon
FOE Sk

PRCI OREROOM § PUR T UBawg pue

qer T =

(w) ? D _H_
NY1d 3LIS ONILSIX3|bumeiq 7 . ..

SRSl IS0

wBuifdoa st Bumesp siuL 7 ., # D D

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

B RENTTRIIY

=1

“@uoi, 0] 128 5| Bujeas efey,
veug o Bugeos 4,001 Bmsue eseaid J0d woy Buguud vy,

S310MN *




Buimesq

uuuuuuuuuu




(V) NVd 30014 ANNOYO - A3SOd0O¥d

LOL/Id/SM [ev@ooss
e | G Blweig Con
8 [ MW SLOT/OLIS0 b0
WD | wa G R
2
LOPUOT SRS * POOWLLION
30¢ SVH
PE0) PSP G PUB Z USRMBA PUEY | o DNINYd
ERibEEES]
(¥) Nvd ¥o014
ANNOYD 03S0d0Hd | Bumeig

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

S REMITRILY

|_ m _|_ e ||F

SNINIO
FATINYS

ONIdVISONY]
1408

“@uoi, 0] 128 5| Bujeas efey,
veug o Bugeos 4,001 Bmsue eseaid J0d woy Buguud vy,

S310MN *

Page 80



(V) Nv1d §0014 LSHI4 - 3S0d0¥d

COL/1d/SM |evBoost

UOPUST SRS © POOMLION

SO s

R0 OPIEPOSM § PUS T UBDMIRG PUET
(w) Nv1d Ho0T1d4
15414 G3SOd0ud| bumeig

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

qor

08k vH

Uopuo) . S A S S S

peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL
S}o3YIIY

=1

]

|

|

1

| |

|

|

| ._ v

| Lo
I 3Lns m
! w HILSYI

|

|

]

I

]

I

1

puois, o] jas 5| Bujeas efed,
veuy 1o Bugeos w001 emsus eseard J0d woy Buguud vauys,

S310MN *

Page 81



(V) NVd 30014 1407 - 3S0d0¥d

E0L/d/SM [evBooi-L

[ "Gy DU G
HE | M SLOTIOLISO
D | wia i)

LORUST NSRS © pOOALLAH
FOE Sk

BRC SRIEPOSM § PUE T UBawiRg pUEY

(w) Nvd Ho0T1d4
14071 0350d0Oud |bumesa

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

8L LYH 4 i ¥ % 7 t ?
peoy abajiod wﬁowwmu

Ss}oaYdIY

qor

L]
=l

puois, o] jas 5| Bujeas efed,
veu 0 Buges %001 ensus asesid J0d woy Buguud waym

S310MN *

Page 82



(V) Nv1d 400¥ - d3S0d0¥d

POLMd/SM [evBooit

ey gy DM G|
HE | M SLOTIOLISO
WD | Wi B0

LORUST NSRS © pOOALLAH
FOE Sk
BRC SRIEPOSM § PUE T UBawiRg pUEY

(w) N1
400Y 03SOd0Nd| bumeig

‘sPRajuaY 18N
bufdoo si Buimelp siuL

08k vH
peoy abajog vﬁo_wcwm.__ w i ¥ i i t ?

Ss}oaYdIY

=1

"ok, o 428 5| fuieag efey,
veu 0 Buges %001 ensus asesid J0d woy Buguud waym

S310MN _

Page 83



002/1d/SM |evBoos+

[ "Gy DU TG
HE | M SLOTIOLISO
WD | i | e

LORUST NSRS © pOOALLAH
FOE Sk

e e
BRC SRIEPOSM § PUE T UBawiRg pUEY qop

ad3s0dodd
() NOILYAZ 13 LNOH4 | Bumesg

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

Ss}oaYdIY

=1

G
F

ugpsy=¢

JapuRl SIUM = T

(Jegus Jo puepayl) S8l Joos pay = |
isjenejey

puois, o] jas 5| Bujeas efed,
veuy 1o Bugeos w001 emsus eseard J0d woy Buguud vauys,

S310MN *

(V) NOILVAZT3 LNOY4 - d3S0d0O¥d

s

Page 84



€02/ 1d/SM |evBoost

LOPUDT HNEs ° pooMLLon
FOE Sk

BRI ORIEPOSM § BUE T UBaMIBG pUET
qor

(v) NOILYAZT3

HY3H Q3S0d0ud | Bumeg

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

S REMITRILY

=1

=G

100D PjOj-1q WNIUILUINE PAIE0D JAPMOd = §
HUgpay =¢

Japual UM = 2

(4eyuas Jo pueipay) sa|l) jool pay = |
isjeuslel

veug o Bugeos 4,001 Bmsue eseaid J0d woy Buguud vy,

“@uoi, 0] 128 5| Bujeas efey,

S310MN *

(V) NOILYATT3 ¥V3Y - 3S0d0¥d

TT—®
—T—®

—ijl
L

Ua¥e

Page 85



(V) LSV3 NOILVAT 13 3AIS - 3S0d0¥d

E€0C/S/SM [evBoor:t

AR o BUMEID e
HE | MW SLOZI0LISO
D [ wg #HeQ

UOPUST SRIEAIE * POCMLLION
304 ovH
B0 BHSPOOM § PUE Z USamEg puET

= 9§ v & 3 + 9
18v3 (v) NOILYAZT3
30IS A3S0d0OHd| Buimeig

SRy IEN
WBuAdos s Bumesp syl

vgL LvH
uopuoT
peoy abajed FEL-ZEL

sjoajyaly

=1

—
| g
°
—

=5

=

PUG pId =€

depual M = €

(4efiwis Jo puBpay) S8l Jood pay = |
“SlEUREN

@i, o1 395 5| Buieas sbug,
el 0o BugeDs sp00i ansuR aswHd J0d woy Buluud wys

S3LON 7

Page 86



(V) LSIM NOILVAZTI 3AIS - A3S0d0¥d

...... LOZ/1d/SM  [ev@ooit

[ D DBMEIG TG
HE | M SLOTIOLISO
XD | wi | #E(]

LORUST NSRS © pOOALLAH
FOE Sk

BRI ORIEPOSM § BUE T UBaMIBG pUET
qor

(v) NOILYAZT3
30IS 03S0d0Yd |Bumeig

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

Ss}oaYdIY

=1

s

v
,,

S
¥
HUQPIH =€

Japual sium =

(Jepiuis Jo pue|pay) sajl Jool pay = |
Tsjeualew

puois, o] jas 5| Bujeas efed,
veuy 1o Bugeos w001 emsus eseard J0d woy Buguud vauys,

S310MN *

Page 87



(V) SS30JV FT1DIHIA M3N ANV IAIHNA LNOYH4 - d3S0d0¥d

LOEMJ/ISM  [evBoois

Tuommey | "Gy DU oG
ME | MW SLOTIOLISO
WD | wa G

R et . §£ % £ 3 t 9

BRC ODISPOOM § DUR T USAMIDG pUET qor
(¥) Nvd
31IS A3SOd0OYd| Bummesq e———

...
‘spaeIY 18N i

WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

08k LYH &
LopuoT] A
peoy 862100 vEL-ZE} H3N0 SSOMD S8VHO
s)oayyaIy aNY 83

e 0340Ma MaN
o INFWIAY
L S _ H1V¥d1004

[

DNIAYd

ER=LEEEE]
R 11 >
OMIAVDISONY r i
1408 | I
| |
1 i 4
I I [
| | H m [ p——
| | 5
I
I I
| 3ovave |
" "
—— I |
| I
| |
| I
]
Lo R e &
N N

“@uoi, 0] 128 5| Bujeas efey,
veug o Bugeos 4,001 Bmsue eseaid J0d woy Buguud vy,

S310MN *

Page 88



(V) 13A37 H0O0Td LS¥Id LV ONIMVHA SINIVYLSNOD - 3S0d0¥d

COEMd/SM [evBooi-L

TioEhey | “op DM | opRg
HE [ MW SLOZ/0LIS0
WD | Wi R

LOPUDT HNEs ° pooMLLon
FOE Sk

PRCI OREROOM § PUR T UBawg pue qor

(v) ONIMYEQ
SLINIVHLSNOD | Bumeig

SRSl IS0
WwBuAdoo st Buimesp siuL

o8k WWH
uopua’]
peoy abaiioD FEL-ZEL

B RENTTRIIY

=1

SANES Fdnoa

Ly uust

aLns
H31SVIN

AZ¥OLS FTIDNIS

“@uoi, 0] 128 5| Bujeas efey,
veuy 1o Bugeos w001 emsus eseard J0d woy Buguud vauys,

S310MN *




\ ' _ Harleyford

QOQ

Notes:

I:I Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Land Between
2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2015/3826 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North Page 90

February 2016

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PAUL STRICKLAND SCANNER CENTRE, MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL
RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Installation of temporary two storey portakabin building to be used as office
accommodation

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2015/4220

Date Plans Received: 16/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/12/2015

Norili Flanning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



I 00Z'1 @808
£ABI CLO0ZLOZZAISL  pyer NYId ¥007d

Buieiq
00SZ:1 9 00Z:) : 81E9S
GLOZ J8qUISAON YigL S1ed

NHZ 9vH

‘PooMUUON

'YHOMSUBLUNOTY ‘|ENASOH UCUIa/ JUNop 18
JaUUEDS PUBYILIS Ined

10§ SBOO WgEYEHOg Alejodwa | pesodoid

suonnjog |ejo] pEliEiEiee)

LR LR IO B
DO A POTECKIN K0 BN 6 §
‘P Lo 5 Apedaad s

D00 PR LO0EHOY O

00521 9eds g -
N¥1d NOILYDOT

Page 92

“Guppng
UOOYD0] ASi0)s 7
J0 uopooo) pasedold

b




l._ SLLLLe o

ov ® 05°L

i
Sriree
)
Suping
A81015 oML FZINL
[ |
SAURD MUVGIS PUOTINS Wog
e
sbuipying e e s T e
uiqoseyiog Aiosodwa) e e e g /0 e
—_— e INIOWYT FLMO3S3INI
SR USRS SRR, ol———————— ———— 1ybiay mapuny
- ———————————— q\m Hibua
————————— — — — — ¥/0 upw
Iin‘ ONIONYT HOOO 301
w-——— - ——"— — — — — — “\oms_z
w————————————— /0 Buiog
1HM3 ¥3ddn
sbuus by
||||||||||||| 5y
spoas) Wiy 0oLl wo
bunpos auz inoed pimoy swsopod bupuo) s T T T T T - i mc_om
saniony Bupuo] LHOMS HIMO
awoyy Bu o s300) pasod GEgs— — T T T T T — (Bupuoy Bupnipu] v/ yibua
62 8 81 009r 58 Aag ang HEH S | ah_ _N_an_ 006 (oun yond wouy Aoasan) 1 IAput
wpeoy/possneg SO T T T T T T T (o) R /D A
wyy—— — — — — — — — — SIDIPUOY UBIMIG YIPIN
L VL ool (Wi pajonujsqoun) sBUUE UBIMIA] UIPIN
|||||||||| spoas Jo dopang
[ e e _”__ﬁ
A R A o A
W.ﬁw”“ fplenlnlin et .| .._.aau_#
wr— - —— — — — ¥/0
W-——-——-------"—-"—"—"—— ]
{81-CODGIG HOWD =papm — Wouay 'jai paddose o) ang SMOPUIM SHVIS
ZH0L WY Ky psad
7% 161 iR s o 51000 SHORHIR TSV
G0 ¥ 0L 34 008K 58 409 sba] Jujsopo
50 3 00 jo S8 1534030 Sjup 1004
g SWL) Jaugg
50 ¥ O j2 5§ Aaub Buwaspog  SWAY IOM PUD SIDM jouIERG buping (Wt £11 6 Ualsag UONopuAOY
SUMOT0T OUVONVIS TNM
NA G § oSOy UOopunOy
NA G £ Uolisog uonopunog
NY § == g ualyseg uolopunoy
a0mIs (N § jopunay
Nt § ¥ jogunay
Nt ¢ £ uosog uolopuno
N1 G 7 ualysog uolopunoy
Nt € | ualysag ualspunay

pooy sooy ubisap pasodwi up puo ssoonols ayy jo jublem sy spnpul asoonpis ayy Joy sBuipoo uonopunoy ay)
(e661:z wodigeeg SA) s/w 67

jo pasds pum 250q payddo o puo LW/ N¥G.D jo pooj ool ubisap pasodwi uo “(fois sad)  w/NAE Jo poo|
ooy ubisap pasodun ue ‘sbuiping ?uucw_m ayy jo jybiewm ays syy sprour Busppng ayy o) sbuipooy uonopunoy By|

N [UIIE]

"JBUSOM DUD JAU YYM 3)3|dwod PoJ JOUDUD [3)S SSHUIDIS WU X QLI 'BZ9-95 3pod jjog ubnouy)
‘py] fuodwo? bridmoy syy dg painjaonuop : joq soyduy

yym panddns spawoouq ayy busn aumanas buippng ayy o) pajog aq jsnw Buipuo) ay)  MoEY paolEp 5|0 Joyauo
ay) buisn suogsod buujs ybuy puo Ba) Buspuol ay) §0 Y209 J0 SUCHDPUNG) Y} O} PAJOYIUD B JSNU ISDIUDIS BY|

VLS - NG04

WOz K OFN YIH j3s sbpupiod ansaupy
AYSDM PUD MU YN AW POJ JOYDUD 9315 SSAUIDIS WIWDPT ¥ OZW H-SYH IR JOUDUD ansaupy
PIT (WOjUg 0aa0) BIH 4G pRINiIBINUGH : Yoq oy

(g apoub yibuans) syu Bumpn) s puo siaysow ‘(gg epoub wibuans) swog ZZW uie suogsod By

VUISEREY § BU) §0 4I03 0 sayjabo) paog aq jsnw sBuippng sawo) puo saddn syl MORG PaDEP 509 JOUdD By}

buisn suoysod Ba) UISDPOT $ Ay} JO0 Y909 |0 SLONDPUNOS My} 0} PAIOYIUD aq s sbuippng Jamo) ayp B3y yooa o) jueselpo Yooy Iy uo
Buunozs pup Wby woys au) Guynd g paunoas pus sbey Jaino sy} ybnosyy payy swd Ba) o ypw puo pajoonas Ainy sbiay yusopod

3y} yim pays ag jsnw sBuiping |y paNI0)S MQNOP BQ U0 suosuswp anuad B3] awos ay) bunoy sbuippng

0TG- [UINE]

“Buipyng sy} jo apsEpun By} puo punolb By} UAGMI] BJUCIDHD D ANSU SN SLONOPUNG) 3y} JO |an3| doj ay)

Joyoun ay) Aq PAPUIWWOIAA SO SUORDPUND) a4y} Jo sabpa ay) weu) fomo ybnous Joj paucnisod g UDD ISDIDIS pUD
Guippng ay} Joj SY0Q JOYIUD Ay} YY) MNSUA O} TS UBIMYNS JO aq Poys Aayy Pasn aq o} aID SUOHOPUND POd LU
WG F 0 80uDiB|0) © o} suid (aA3) awos ay) vl aq pinoys poddns o juoy  suonopunoy syy jo ubisap ayy oy
PAUDIGE 51 AONPD DUCISSA0ID J0U) PIPUAWLIOII 51 || pODE SB YIM IIUDPIII0 Ul PAUbISIP 3G O] B0 SUDHOPUNOY
‘wojaq uanb sbuipoo) ayy Buruoddns jo sggodod Buipubispioy © so swonopunoy pod aunbas sasoouDis puo sbuippng ay|

- B TR W o i ) T R P
i i - - = —
i @\ @ o @\w /_ @\

m v WY B0 SELYY WY HOOT mm
..m._ sy Ty eyl ) oeppeuALYS alS pusdeg (014 pumasn ot i) uoriopouease Bae ] wm
—~ - . = .

= g @/s[ﬂ _ = 0/ = . R y
| [mmTEE I - | SR
H'MEEF”FbHE\_WM_I_ n._.__aﬂ |_| TEY T BRL U i 24

~ T T
TR @
™D
®»
(0]
(o))
Q)
o
Lgood AT
tEE———y = I_ |||||||||||||||||||
LU 1O |
T 1l W. i
-
[ 1| A4 iy
0 EE L
...................... — |
B
~ O 0

RS TR FIRT




unicati‘gn}

|

'

(i P
[
'
(TG |
R
R
W

|
oyl
ok
s

N

.\
5 i
Il I| " ‘\
i) \ *
[ ¥ o
A Bis 1
ll \‘ ‘L T
]
= T

N

1]

[]

A,

Mount Vernon Hospi

Notes:

I:I Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

PAUL STRICKLAND SCANNER CENTRE,
MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL

RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
3807/APP/2015/4220 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 94 | February 2016

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 23 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Retail) to mixed use Use Class A1/Sui
Generis for use as bespoke bridal wear service, a bridal make over service
and the retailing of related beauty and skin care products, involving single
storey infill extension to front and new shop front

LBH Ref Nos: 8488/APP/2015/3905

Date Plans Received: 21/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/11/2015

Norih Flanning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



23 THE broadury Dobc STREET, HAG 1N WU |

Location Plan #877357

el
n =f
et m of 8
W ChiFea

Ll

"
C
L
GRS wal el bty

4] i
g
e R
Ty 30T TR

Prapared o iy rasor, iS00 5

plans ahead . coapsic

Page 96




Site Plan/Block Plan #877357

e R

L]
1
[ ]
L]
P
[ ]
e
{

fiTmervly | ianrvsan) Chata L Ll i ki e 1M
L L T ]

P 1o et wa

e e L

- e

LT e (el e 1]

’ il @ e i O s
Ll L T Y e re——

Pl
[ B S

Ad

1:500, paper size

Scale

P epirmmgrisecr Of & sl Wi o EulPsm ro ewscs ol

oA i ey T repraertaliom ol besiarms, as B 5 0o et o &

iy Cirulary 5 oy
[ ]

ClAppigrd ] e P R O

sibE

plans ahead . e

Prosuarest B daewry wualors, 16100015

Page 97




S10Z JequiBsoN 3Lva

001:1 ¥vd 3TVOS
iU QY a— NY1d ¥00T14 ANNOYO ONILSIXI

0L S 0

suoljeAa|3 g sue|d Bunsixg

EQIUN

NNL 9¥H
JOOMHLYON
19813 [eor
Aempeoig syl €z

123rodd

TIKOTQ LE6LO (3], YN 0D UTISIPSLLILYI) MMM
AHE SYVH xasapmy “aauulg ‘our] saauiey 655
$01A195 Surioaang 3 udisaq sLIeH ¥ 1L

NOILVATTE LNOHH ONILSIX3

Page 98

R Ll o e A e

s /s Fd /s 7 il # Fd
s Fd Py 'y |Ed | \
S vl iy

siayoig us||y

ININVZZ3IN ONILSIX3 — T |

| e
__.”._: _ _
4 T || B R
LWJ i | | [ |: i | |
B \ |

dl ]



Z0/aLEZISH

S10Z JequiBsoN 3Lva

"ON DNIMYHO gY@ ook 3AWIS

suojjeas|3 g sue|q pesodoid

EQIUN

NNL 9¥H
JOOMHLYON
19813 [eor
Aempeoig syl €z

123rodd

ZIR6TY LS6LO (2L YN 02 uFISIPSLIIBYII MMM
AHE SYVH xasapmy “aauulg ‘our] saauiey 655
saoiAdag Surdasing 3§ udisa( SLIeH ¥ L

Hv'a TIvN

S34N21a3d

_—

Y

Mo
NOOY AdVHIHL

WOOH AdVHIHL

NV1d J00714 ANNOYO d3SOd0O¥d

00L‘l Hvd 31VOS

0l

NOILVATTE LNOYH4 d3S0d0dd

Buwesy wniuiwnie pazjpoue pue

JOOp BIUBNUS B|qISSA0TE [_

uiw woydoys paze|b man

Pagg 99

104 das e

NOILYLINSNOD

NOILYLS W31

—— /301440

alqns &q o) Jano Bunybl 937 UM

‘pauuyuod aq o) s|ejep abeubig

1l

] ]



Northwood Hills
Circus i

\ENUE

DALE AvE

ok

3>

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
23 The Broadway

Joel Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Application Ref:
8488/APP/2015/3905

Date:
February 2016

Planning Committee:

North Page 100

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE ORCHARD ICKENHAM ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Installation of 3 x externally illuminated fascia signs, 4 x externally illuminated
stand alone signs and 1 x internally illuminated menu light box

LBH Ref Nos: 62963/ADV/2015/65

Date Plans Received: 21/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/09/2015

Norii Flanning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



The Orchard - Magpie

187 200m

187 Toom

187 200m

137100:11

The Orchard
Ickenham Rd
Ruislip
Middlesex
HA4 7DR
01895 633481

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35
| T |

40 45 50
L1 1

m

0S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale

03 July 2015, ID: BW1-00443679
maps.blackwell.co.uk

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 508817 E, 187159 N

®Crown Copyright Ordnance Survey. Licence no.

100041040 Page 1 02

Mapping
sourced from

g™

BLACKWELL'’S

www.blackwellmapping.co.uk

TEL: 0113 245 2623
comments@maps.blackwell.co.uk



0T 38e

easTSvTat R EE\s A

v

-
-
(R

)

T

ugis pasodold @

ug1s 3u1IsIX] @

o

ey

N

Q

\ \
\ =
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
v

X

€V 38 8]e3s 00S-T uejd 20]q - paeyaJQ 8y




DI SMBIS0SSY OPRA, W UESUOD LBl INoUL Suosied AUR of PRSORSID 40 PRONPOIUES 'PISN B4 10U 1SNU PUR DI SRSy 0P/ 4o Auadoid auw & Juewunaop sy 'g1Loz wBufdoo &

‘uBisaQ y3S Ag pawuijuod aq 03 smod JAUlA |eUOIIPPY "Sloop
92Ue13ud J0 135S Yoea uo Jayjo yoea Suidey pajdde smod JAUIA ONZ

"9ouelIus 40 3y wwoEgT 40 Y318y |e303 B 03 PAjUNOW ‘Hun
nuUaLL pajeulwn)l Ajjeudaiu) Wwe /g X O+ 03 |aued adej adejday o

JWVN 3SNOH NIV13Yd OLNOILdO

‘Alessadau Ajainjosqe asoyl Ajuo adejday 911 WOLY PBAOWISI 3G 0}
sadjjou Alejjioue pue sugis puelq pajepino 1aylo |je pue udis e3so)

ONILSIX3

pue.g ay a1d3ey 121eaj99g - pieyd4Q ay|



€ mm_m_n_ BT SMBIOSSY OPRY, WSy JUSSUES LBl Jnou Sucsind (e o) BOSSRSIE 40 PRINPAINE. BISR B9 0L 1SN PUE DI Seessy o je Auadad s ¢ lusunsep siuL 510z Wiuldeo &

WwO8 X 5Z8% S! pleogdeg

'1y81) 12w)ad Ag pareuiwn)p udig 'ajqissod se Ajaso)d se uiisixa
ya3ew o3 ajeas Ui ‘pieogyieq Jaquul) 03 uo AjjenpiAipul pajunowurd
pue a31ym paysiulj 10 jej4 ‘s19339) aweu asnoy yBiay ded wwigoy ‘g

a3S0d0yd ONILSIX3

..L___ e o L

por I

“= QUVHO¥0 3HL =
SE=asp
\or

S3LVID0SSY

.D<> puelg 8y m_n_Mmz Jejesjoay - pleyai( ay]



S wm_m_n_ BT SMBIOSSY OPRY, WSy JUSSUES LBl Jnou Sucsind (e o) BOSSRSIE 40 PRINPAINE. BISR B9 0L 1SN PUE DI Seessy o je Auadad s ¢ lusunsep siuL 510z Wiuldeo &

"1J9] MOLIR Y3IM S19339] § MOD Ja3eajaag Yiim |aued aienbs
wwpog 03 3unid yueid pjojieas yim udis jeuoiidan g wwoo/1 3

a3S0d0yd ONIdVISANVT

anwaud

worwuanuasd

UujJaiwalg

uuj Jaiwalg

S3LVID0SSY

.0<> puelg 8y m_n_MMz Jejesjoay - pleyai( ay]



47 m_m_m_n_ BT SRREOSEY OPR/, WE JUSSUES UBRuw Inou Sucsssd fue o) PRSSRSID 40 PEINDOIIEI RIS B 10U 1SN PUR B SRR0ssy cpRp 4o Audoid su ) eewnoop SiuL 'gLOZ WBuiden &

"JY811 MOLIR YIIM S12119) T MOD Jaleajaag yum jaued altenbs
wwog 03 1uiid sjuejd pjosdeas yam uBis jeuo11danq WWOQOST 'q

‘peayJano sduwe] jmoa oNZ Ag
PaleuIlLIN||l pUB YJOMYI11q 3Y) 03 UDIIIIM UBIS 8UNIN0 BUM YIIM MOD
UMOIQ WWGT / X §/0T UMM 331yM U} S193139] Ja1eajaag ded) wwigsy ) ‘a2e)dad 10U Op pue 100}4 3511} WOJJ BIISE) 191ea 0ag aA0WaY 'TY

a3S0d0yd ONILSIX3

S3LVID0SSY

.0<> puelg 8y m_n_Mmz Jejesjoay - pleyai( ay]



N m_m_m_n_ PIT SUBIOSSY OPRA WOY JUSSUOD LB INoULn Suossed AUR o) PRSOSID JO PEINPOISs 'POSN B JOU SN PUR I SHRDOSSY SDRA 4o Apadosd su) # JUsLNIoR UL "G1OZ WBukden &

'A8d8 a1deIyIuy 910/ VY W paysiuly aq o1 3sod 11oddns Suysixg

"Jaued puokaq pasodxa ssauydiyl wwg yiim y3noiyy

paysnd |je JAUIA UMOIG Ylim Pa1e1023p 3.4 MO 7)) 21jA1R B1IYM
'$19319] 21)A10R B3 Iym pajeuiwn|)l Ajjeulaiul y3m 1nd 3944 sjaued
wmuiwnje o3 paijdde yuiid jendip yueyd pjoyyeds jaued wwpspyz
X 00GT 331 JoJ a1 yym jaued udis ey Bunnsixa saejday 'y

a3S0d0yd ONILSIX3

S3L1VID0SSY

.ﬁ<> puelg 8y m_n_MME Jejesjoay - pleyai( ay]



P S P

| m W st Reaness wam miaod xowead| 0 1

L

“eubd jo woyog puo doy Jo apis BUIE 09

(NSTZI * MOEBL) 2403 ADWO0H WOl

WIPBUI (XRIODE WG UID1RY O} [Buucyd
iemo| puo Jaddn Usam)eq DuM SSI|LIDNG

_ (TR IHM L ot

AIPUOY XSWD0S SPIM WWOL I gy -

! BiamyRRI] /Y
e LR A YOS/ U
I R N

m@rj_ 5
| 4 | ﬂ
§
£ = |
o Hany
._o— i ol "
Z7) 5

ROIE PRl g
L0S) PRJDTIAD} SIRNI0UG MO

1
P )
=7
=
=G
|

{% ‘.Q’
Tor

1)
89 I l'eled

A

oL

ST

(

L 1'eled

ST

it it {.E.s.%ﬁ_de\\ﬁ

i sy
e e o

T

i

TR 0T VAT BT

)

Page 109

0L
VIO




[T Twade/in | Buajunon duB) pun iS00 e B |
[P Il i

e mma

| yagz !
gn-« o Mo EY | Founy
e

_ ON AHELIHM
| —

________,E/_Q_Z___

z0L
(1% w (43
PR U
L
| B
| 5]
| 5
o
|
N
ol 3
|
|
|
| L
| B
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
= dmmﬂ
o
1 I
|
[ nw |
| |
(1) W (23

S e . e e e

{3

FE——

e

TFE

w

THE

UoIYBS X0g WnUIWN)Y

8BneB 0L X .2/ L%.E

zil
HrY ‘Be

TR

[
(.
I
(I
(I
(—
I
(I
[
[
[
[
(I
(I
I
(.
[
(I
I
LI
(N
[
(.
(R
U
I
(R
[
(I
(-
U
LI
(R
|

]
|

(N
I
0

o L} ak
_ | F
TE
_ [ L
| fF
ol [ 2
/ l B
| o4
_f— ar -_—n
_ _nr i
TF o_ F
| 1
| |
| |
_ [ L
_ I B
_ I o
[ [ —
| I —
(0]
(@)
]
_ alk
|
|
_
_
|
|
|
_
_
|
|
|
e
|
ﬂlw
ED) | 2
|
I @
d._ W _w—
uoNIas Xog Wnjuiun)y
abneb o1 X .Z/L LX.E
fai]

H B



_wx

e 1 et

_mm .qlu .s?> By AGanp

L aipvowen. i

O SMELLIHM

ac_ﬁ.: Buyjunow 1uf) puo EAv e B

o st

THE | e i L5

e .r_._ Blosiowai jpws

-fi iy 50 07 oy ey sncka 3paq P G
0 €5 P0G HIUINED WU W DO
L DY PP LA A IO |

aleld 18A0D 105

Y — — iy — — — — — ]

bl
¢ l'eled

9L

8t

bl
L lleled

2_ Ll " #e.#uwpff@ﬂ1|.|.m i
SRR S =l 3 |
g T
i i B
L L &
:
¢l
uawyoene b1 ybnou | /ded 1sod A
- 1
1) e
-l
Em_n_ 19209
_———t - —— ——————— - —-— - —— - — - —— D —— —a——|— - —TYD
0g Gee gee 0s€ GEE Gee i 0S
et o

\\lrr..r.

\

ﬂH__I.|_“//
= \I)

¢ l'eled

/Il[l\\\

= & L leled

LT
WRULLNGGD WL Wy PR usiises 0, SF K OF 4w
xoq wawne Bagnr G 48
e £ -
vl
sjiey woyog @ doj



[ —

SH T [¥L/E/ 11| Bulisnow WEi| pus jerERn iR g |
sace 4 Ar (55

o e R

|

¥ @ s3in =y
fmy

Kaiimpy

Oy IWELIHM

ol

o
o

Wi

E

|
\nq_ " _nn

-

]'T‘ﬁs,'

]

[ 7

o]

Eo3

i

F

=
=
-

. uoIjoas xog Wniuiwngy

zl obneb oL X .2/} LX.E

1991s g i
aleld usiy sBa woypog

Page 112



\M DMm_n_ PIT SUBIOSSY OPRA WOY JUSSUOD LB INoULn Suossed AUR o) PRSOSID JO PEINPOISs 'POSN B JOU SN PUR I SHRDOSSY SDRA 4o Apadosd su) # JUsLNIoR UL "G1OZ WBukden &

"8}1S W04 pBAOWAJ 8q 0} 8.6 S1aledsip yled
18D SB UINS S83130U AJe|1oUR pue sudis pueliq paiepino 1ayio ||y

"paoe|dal jou pue parowal aq 03 udis |euoi}danp 191ea493g ‘7Y

‘9oe)dad Jou op pue uBis e1asey xoq Jajes eag aAoWayY ‘1Y

TVAOW3N

S3LVID0SSY

.D<> puelg 8y m_n_Mmz Jejesjoay - pleyai( ay]



PI SHBISOSSY OB, WOY IS ualn noue sucipd (R o] PASORSID J0 PRONPOIes PISN B4 10U ISNW PUR RIT SemRosEy e 4o Auidond s S usunsop S 910z wlufden &
T NT—
— ST =
—INZ NZ—
- + |

o

(@)

©

o

—INB'S

N9 —

N AY4VHOY0 3HL

€V GZ:T suoljeAa)a usig pieydiQ ayj



KINGSEND

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary The Orchard OF HILLINGDON

Ickenham Road Residents Services
Planning Section

Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the - - - 5 £
e R Flanning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act), 62963/ADV/2015/65 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides s relevant

Sxception o copyright. Flanning Committee: Date:

& Crown copyright and database I |

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey North Page 115 F-Ebruaw 2016 i"l ] L
100018283 LOkDoN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WOODBINE COTTAGE TILE KILN LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Proposed replacement entrance gates from Tile Kiln Lane

LBH Ref Nos: 26852/APP/2015/3699

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 12/11/2015 26/01/2016

Norifi Planning Committee - 9th February 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



1} Buy A Plan

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

Woodbine Cottage, Tile Kiln Lane. Uxbridge, UB9 6LU

g Ordnance
Survey
Licensed Partner

-

(i 25 H0m

1

n copyright and databass rights 2014 Ordnance 100053143

Site Plan shows area bounded by: 507589.0,167527.0 50779.0,187727.0 {at a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, irack of patn is no evidence of 3 right of way. The representation of

features as lines |s no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 13th Mar 2014 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographlc Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproguction In whole or part Is prohibited without the
prior parmission of Ordnance Survey. & Crown copyright 2014 Supplied by buyapian co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (1D0053143). Unigue plan reference- 200030255-AAZ24F

Orgnance Survey and ihe OS Symbod are registered trademarks of Crdnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britaln. Buy A Plan kogo, pdf design and ihe buyapian.co.uk websiie are

Copyrignt © Pass Inc Lid 2014

Page 117



N 0] Lyvafv LB
9200 ~ AT v eieNed

wss

019 LN

an a1eXxa
abL1le? w?_@ Oo0M
\,bm...us?._odoo Ny |

gy

$37Q9e7

WEg et

- -I"j’-?

Page 118

il

e



A G e T LS00 —cdrvg

w00 T I IS 1OFI38YH. 9N om0

s e 1% S 2 WP = HevEa
— SIOREI oz —iavis
‘pratsIoy

UDT uy 3iL
sbojlop auigpoopm

=i10F0Hd

= -HLW KOUWINN'HOD N Ov3d 38 DL

— !S93}0N

3Wo0s

v

Jwosy

NWOOos

Page 119

Nwogs




deom
£ Thwbomes
§ / . =
;: Tile Kiln {
Besd
Notes: Site Add :
PSSR Woodbine Cottage LOCI;'IP Sltﬁﬁgggﬁ .
Residents Services

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Tile Kiln Lane

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Harefield
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: g
26852/APP/2015/3699 1:1,250 : ,-:'-'
Planning Committee: Date: ! RS
February 2016 THILLINGDON

North Page 120




	Agenda
	5 Land Adjacent to 68 Knoll Crescent Northwood -  70975/APP/2015/3737
	6 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road, Northwood - 70377/APP/2015/3826
	7 Paul Strickland Scanner Centre, Mount Vernon Hospital - 3807/APP/2015/4220
	8 23 Joel Street Northwood - 8488/APP/2015/3905
	9 The Orchard, Ickenham Road Ruislip - 62963/ADV/2015/65
	10 Woodbine Cottage Tile Kiln Lane Harefield - 26852/APP/2015/3699
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

